
 
 

Atherton  Belmont  Brisbane  Burlingame  Colma  Daly City  East Palo Alto  Foster City  Half Moon Bay  Hillsborough  Menlo Park  
 Millbrae  Pacifica  Portola Valley  Redwood City  San Bruno  San Carlos  San Mateo  San Mateo County  South San Francisco  Woodside 

 

555 County Center, 5th Floor, Redwood City, California 94063     Phone: 650.599.1406    Fax:  650.361.8227 
http://www.ccag.ca.gov 

 
 

AAGGEENNDDAA  
Congestion Management & Environmental Quality (CMEQ) 

Committee 
 

Date:  Monday, January 30, 2017 
Time:  3:00 p.m. 
Place:  San Mateo City Hall 

330 West 20th Avenue, San Mateo, California 
Conference Room C (across from Council Chambers) 

 
 PLEASE CALL Jeff Lacap (650-599-1455) IF YOU ARE UNABLE TO ATTEND 
 

1. 
 
 

 Public comment on items not on the agenda. 
 
 

Presentations are 
limited to 3 mins 
 

  
 

2. 
 
 
 

 Issues from the October/November/December 2016, 
January 2017 C/CAG Board meetings: 

• Approved – Funding for the County of San Mateo 
Coastside Beach Shuttle for $78,563 in Measure A 
funds through the joint call for projects 

• Approved – Addition of $6,950 for the C/CAG 
PDA Parking Policy Technical Assistance for SSF 
for a new total of $103,950 and new Program 
Supplement project list  

• Approved – Allocation of $135,000 unspent federal 
funding from previous cycles to SMCOE to 
continue implementing the Countywide SRTS 
Program 

• Approved – MOU w/ SMCTA for implementation 
of the environmental phase of the US 101 Managed 
Lane Project. 

• Approved – Formation of a San Mateo Countywide 
Water Coordination Committee as a C/CAG 
committee 
 

Information (Lacap) 
 

 No Materials 
 

3. 
 
4. 
 

5. 

 

 

 Approval of minutes of September 26, 2016 meeting 
 
Review and approval of the 2017 CMEQ meeting calendar 
 
Review and recommend approval of the Draft Final San 
Mateo Countywide Transportation Plan 2040 
 
 

Action (Garbarino) 
 
Action (Lacap) 
 
Action (Hoang) 
 
 
 

 Pages 1 – 4 
 
Page 5 
 
Pages 6 - 24 
 
 
 



 
 

Atherton  Belmont  Brisbane  Burlingame  Colma  Daly City  East Palo Alto  Foster City  Half Moon Bay  Hillsborough  Menlo Park  
 Millbrae  Pacifica  Portola Valley  Redwood City  San Bruno  San Carlos  San Mateo  San Mateo County  South San Francisco  Woodside 

 

555 County Center, 5th Floor, Redwood City, California 94063     Phone: 650.599.1406    Fax:  650.361.8227 
http://www.ccag.ca.gov 

 
 

 

6. 
 
 
7. 
 
 
8. 
 

9. 

 
Receive information on the State Highway System 
Congestion and Safety Assessment 
 
Receive a presentation on the Draft Countywide 
Stormwater Resource Plan 
   
Receive information and conduct discussion regarding a 
potential Regional Measure 3 
 
Nominations and elections of CMEQ Chair and Vice Chair
 

 
Information 
(Hoang/Slavit) 
 
Information (Fabry) 
 
 
Information (Wong) 
 
 
Action (Lacap) 

 
Page 25 
 
 
Page 26 
 
 
Pages 27 - 34 
 
 
Page 35 

10. 
 
11. 
 
 
12. 

 Executive Director Report. 
 
Member comments and announcements. 
 
 
Adjournment and establishment of next meeting date:  
February 27, 2017 

Information (Wong) 
 
Information 
(Garbarino) 
 
Action (Garbarino) 

 No Materials 

 
NOTE: All items appearing on the agenda are subject to action by the Committee.  

Actions recommended by staff are subject to change by the Committee. 
 
NOTE: Persons with disabilities who require auxiliary aids or services in attending 

and participating in this meeting should contact Mima Guilles at 650 599-
1406, five working days prior to the meeting date. 

 
Other enclosures/Correspondence - None 

 



CITY/COUNTY ASSOCIATION OF GOVERNMENTS COMMITTEE ON CONGESTION 
MANAGEMENTAND ENVIRONMENTAL QUALITY (CMEQ) 

 
MINUTES 

MEETING OF September 26, 2016 
 
The meeting was called to order by Vice Chair O’Neill in Conference Room C at City Hall of San 
Mateo at 3:00 p.m.  Attendance sheet is attached.   
 
1. Public comment on items not on the agenda.  
 
 Vice Chair O’Neill welcomed and introduced new CMEQ member Josh Powell. 
 
2. Issues from the September 2016 C/CAG Board meeting. 
 

C/CAG Executive Director Sandy Wong provided updates on items that were previously 
brought to the CMEQ committee and been brought to the Board meeting thereafter. 

 
3. Approval of minutes of August 29, 2016 meeting.  
  

Motion: To approve the minutes of the August 29, 2016 meeting, O’Connell/Keener. Aguirre, 
Stone, Beach, O’Neill, Lee, Bonilla, and Levin. Powell and Koelling abstain.   

 
4. Receive an update on San Mateo County Energy Watch progress toward energy-savings 

goals and Proposition 39 funding for San Mateo County public schools.  
 

Kim Springer, San Mateo County Energy Watch staff, provided an update on the San Mateo 
County Energy Watch (SMCEW) program. Kim presented the annual savings goals for the 
program. The overall annual goals are a combination of the Direct Install efforts of Ecology 
Action, contracted directly by PG&E for San Mateo County, and various types of calculated 
savings projects lead by SMCEW staff. The SMCEW program is also working with the school 
districts in San Mateo County to help ensure that they maximize use of funding allocated to 
them from the California Energy Commission (CEC) through Prop 39 funding. 

 
5. Review and recommend approval of the C/CAG Priority Development Area Parking 

Policy Technical Assistance Program additional list of projects. 
 

C/CAG Staff, Tom Madalena, presented the proposed C/CAG Priority Development Area 
Parking Policy Technical Assistance Program additional list of projects  
In October 2014, the C/CAG Board approved the establishment of a PDA Parking Policy 
Technical Assistance Program with funds that remained from the C/CAG PDA Planning 
Program. The aim of the program is to provide consultant technical support to jurisdictions to 
complete planning projects that facilitate the implementation of parking management strategies. 
The C/CAG Board of Directors approved the first recommended project list, with one project 
submitted by the City of South San Francisco, which was awarded $97,000 
 
Tom described the structure of the program by explaining that staff issued a Request for 
Qualifications (RFQ) to consultants to provide the technical assistance to projects awarded 
through the program. CDM Smith was chosen as the on-call consultant for this program and 
receives task orders through C/CAG to do the work.  
 

 
 

1



 
 
In early 2016, C/CAG Staff reached out to the larger cities in the county to inform them that 
funding was still available. Staff received three applications which includedthe City of San 
Bruno with a Downtown Parking Plan Project, City of Redwood City with a TDM Plan for the 
Downtown Area, and City of San Mateo with 25th Avenue Parking Strategies. The total funding 
recommendation for this current project list is $238,000.  
 
The second part of the recommendation for approval is the additional budget amount for the 
City of South San Francisco project. After South San Francisco and CDM Smith staff finalized 
the scope and budget, an additional amount of $6,950 was determined to be needed to complete 
the final report, increasing the requested amount from $97,000 to $103,950.  

 
Motion: To recommend approval of the C/CAG Priority Development Area Parking Policy 
Technical Assistance Program additional list of projects, Bonilla/Stone. Motion carried 
unanimously. 

 
6. Review and recommend approval of the funding recommendation for the County of San 

Mateo Coastside Beach Shuttle for FY 16/17 and FY 17/18 in an amount of $78,563 in 
Measure A Transportation funds through the San Mateo County Shuttle Program Joint 
Call for Projects. 

 
C/CAG Staff Tom Madalena presented the proposed funding recommendation for the County 
of San Mateo Coastside Beach Shuttle for FY 16/17 and FY 17/18. 
 
The proposed Coastside Beach Shuttle will serve as a weekend only shuttle from 9:30 a.m. to 
5:00 p.m. that provides a transportation option for those that would like to visit local beaches in 
the Half Moon Bay area.  The County of San Mateo submitted a revised application which 
includes a service plan that will utilize a shuttle vendor, through the Commute.org agreement 
with MV Transportation, to provide the service.  If approved this shuttle would be funded by 
the San Mateo County Transportation Authority through the Measure A Transportation funds. 
Committee members had questions regarding the marketing, promotion, and performance 
evaluation of the proposed route. C/CAG Executive Director Sandy Wong suggested that 
C/CAG will work with the San Mateo County Transportation Authority on providing additional 
guidance to project sponsors to prepare for the next joint call for projects. 
 
Motion: To recommend approval of the funding recommendation for the County of San 
Mateo Coastside Beach Shuttle for FY 16/17 and FY 17/18 in an amount of $78,563 in 
Measure A Transportation funds through the San Mateo County Shuttle Program Joint Call 
for Projects, Stone /Bonilla. Aguirre, O’Connell, Beach, O’Neill, Lee, Keener, Levin, and 
Koelling approve. Powell opposes. 

 
7. Receive an update of the US 101 Managed Lane Project. 
 

C/CAG Executive Director Sandy Wong presented an update on the US101 Managed Lane 
Project. The project has officially started the environmental process. Caltrans will serve as the 
CEQA and NEPA lead agency for the environmental process and C/CAG and the TA are co-
sponsors on the project. Sandy noted that there are various projects alternatives still in 
consideration.  Furthermore, as the project progresses, the technical staff comprised of Caltrans 
staff and engineering consultants will make presentations to the CMEQ Committee, other 
C/CAG Committees, and the C/CAG Board. 

 
 

2



 
 
8. Executive Director Report (Information). 
 

Sandy Wong invited CMEQ members to the public workshops on September 27, 28, and 29 at 
various locations around the county for the San Mateo Countywide Transportation Plan 2040. 
The workshops will provide an opportunity to learn more about the plan, ask questions, and 
offer feedback. 

 
9. Member comments and announcements (Information). 
 
 None.  
 
10. Adjournment and establishment of next meeting date. 
 

The meeting adjourned at 4:07 pm. 
The next regular meeting was scheduled for October 31, 2016. 

 
 

3



Agency Representative Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun Jul Aug Sept Oct Nov Dec

Metropolitan Transportation 
Commission

Alicia Aguirre ● ● ● ● ●

City of Belmont Charles Stone ● ● ● ●

Town of Atherton Elizabeth Lewis ● ● ● ●

City of San Bruno Irene O'Connell ● ● ● ● ●

City of Burlingame Emily Beach (n/a) ● ● ● ● ●

Environmental Community Lennie Roberts ●
● 

(3:03pm)
● ●

City of Pacifica Mike O'Neill ● ● ● ● ●

City of South San Francisco Richard Garbarino ● ● ● ●

Public Josh Powell (n/a) (n/a) (n/a) (n/a) (n/a) ●

City of Millbrae Wayne Lee ● ● ● ●

City of San Mateo Rick Bonilla ● ● ● ●

City of Pacifica John Keener ● ● ● ● ● ●

Agencies with Transportation 
Interests

Adina Levin ● ● ● ● ●

Business Community Linda Koelling ● ● ● ● ●

Peninsula Corridor Joint Powers 
Board (Caltrain)

Liz Scanlon ● ●

San Mateo County Transit 
District (SamTrans)

Doug Kim ● ● ● ■

 
Staff and guests in attendance for the September 26, 2016 meeting:
Sandy Wong, Tom Madalena, Eliza Yu, Kim Springer - C/CAG Staff
Doug Kim - SamTrans Staff

2016 C/CAG Congestion Management & Environmental Quality (CMEQ) Committee Attendance Report 

 
 

4



C/CAG AGENDA REPORT 
 
Date: January 30, 2017 
 
To: Congestion Management and Environmental Quality (CMEQ) Committee 
 
From: Jeff Lacap, Transportation Programs Specialist 
 
Subject: Review and approval of the 2017 CMEQ meeting calendar. 
 
 (For further information or response to questions, contact Jeff Lacap at 650-599-1455) 
______________________________________________________________________________ 
 
RECOMMENDATION  
That the CMEQ committee review and approve the regular meeting calendar for 2017. 
 
FISCAL IMPACT 
None 
 
SOURCE OF FUNDS 
N/A 
 
BACKGROUND 
The proposed meeting calendar for 2017 is as follows: 

Congestion Management & 
Environmental Quality 

Mondays 3:00 p.m. to 5:00 p.m. 
 

January 30 
February 27 
March 27 
April 24 

May 22 (May 29 is Memorial Day) 
June 26 

July – No Meeting 
August 28 

September 25 
October 30 

November 27 
December - No Meeting 

All meetings are scheduled for the last Monday of the month except for May 22nd. Also, following the 
CMEQ committee’s decision for past years, staff recommends to not schedule meetings for the months 
of July and December. 
 
Meetings begin at 3:00 p.m. and end at 5:00 p.m. and are typically held in Conference Room C, San 
Mateo City Hall, with occasional alternative locations to be announced. 
 
ATTACHMENTS 
None. 

 
 

5



C/CAG AGENDA REPORT 
 
Date: January 30, 2017 
 
To: Congestion Management and Environmental Quality (CMEQ) Committee 
 
From: John Hoang 
 
Subject: Review and recommend approval of the Final Draft San Mateo Countywide 

Transportation Plan 2040 
 
 (For further information or response to questions, contact John Hoang at 650-363-4105) 
______________________________________________________________________________ 
 
RECOMMENDATION  
 
That the CMEQ Committee review and recommend approval of the Final Draft San Mateo 
Countywide Transportation Plan 2040. 
 
FISCAL IMPACT 
 
$185,000   
 
SOURCE OF FUNDS 
 
C/CAG Transportation Fund; San Mateo County Transportation Authority (TA); SamTrans 
 
BACKGROUND 
 
Per State legislation, Bay Area counties are authorized to develop Countywide Transportation Plans 
(CTPs) on a voluntary basis.  California Government Codes suggests the content to be included in 
CTPs, the relationships between the CTP and Regional Transportation Plan/Sustainable Community 
Strategy (RTP/SCS) and between the CTP and the county’s Congestion Management Plan (CMP).   
 
The CTP is intended to provide a long-range comprehensive transportation planning document that 
establishes a framework to systematically address transportation goals and objectives and promote 
consistency between transportation plans and programs within San Mateo County.  The long-range 
transportation planning context is important given the complexity of the transportation system.   
 
C/CAG adopted its first CTP in 2001 (CTP 2010).  The process of updating the CTP was initiated in 
2010, in which C/CAG staff worked closely with a Working Group consisting of city planners and 
other key stakeholders to develop various components of the CTP.  C/CAG staff continued efforts to 
develop the draft CTP in 2012, utilizing materials generated from earlier work.  The CTP work was 
put on hold due to the anticipated update of the Metropolitan Transportation Commission’s (MTC’s) 
CTP Guidelines, which was issued in September 2014.  
 
C/CAG developed the San Mateo Countywide Transportation Plan 2040 (SMCTP 2040) following 
the MTC Guidelines.  These guidelines do not require C/CAG to conduct its own environmental 
analysis for the SMCTP 2040. The SMCTP 2040 focuses on visions, goals, and policies for the 
transportation system and Appendix B of the document incorporates the RTP project list for San 

 
 

6



Mateo County.  That list of projects was developed through a separate process in partnership with San 
Mateo County agencies and MTC as part of the Plan Bay Area update.  However, the SMCTP 2040 is 
not an explicit project approval document that directs a specific course of action on a project.  As 
such, the SMCTP 2040 does not propose project approvals and is therefore, according to state statutes 
and case law, not subject to CEQA.  However, individual projects listed in the SMCTP 2040 will 
independently follow project development processes in accordance to applicable environmental and 
regulatory approval processes. 
 
Development Oversight 
 
In February 2016, C/CAG executed a Memorandum of Understanding (MOU) with project partners 
TA and SamTrans to update the San Mateo Countywide Transportation Plan, referred to as the 
SMCTP 2040.  A Project Team, comprised of key staff from C/CAG, TA, SamTrans, and Caltrain, 
was established to provide overall guidance and direction to the consultant towards the development 
of the SMCTP 2040.  In addition to the Project Team, the Congestion Management and 
Environmental Quality (CMEQ) Committee, designated as the Policy Advisory Committee (PAC), 
serves in an advisory role to ensure that the SMCTP 2040 is developed in a comprehensive manner 
taking into consideration shared goals and varying perspectives. 
 
Project Team meetings and PAC meetings were held throughout the development process in addition 
to presentations to the C/CAG Congestion Management Program Technical Advisory Committee 
(TAC) and the C/CAG Board.  The Project Team held a total of six meetings in February, March, 
May, June, October, and November of 2016.  The PAC met in April and June of 2016 with the final 
PAC meeting planned for January 2017.  Presentations were provided to the C/CAG Board and TAC 
in August and September of 2016.   
 
SMCTP 2040 Update Process 
 
The SMCTP 2040 comprises of the following transportation related program areas: Land Use and 
Transportation Linkage, Roadway System, Bicycle and Pedestrians, Public Transportation, 
Transportation System Management, Parking, Modal Connectivity, and Goods Movement, as well as 
financial considerations.  Each program areas include background descriptions, identification of 
issues, and a framework that addresses specific vision, goals, policies, and objectives. 
 
Project Team meetings were held regularly during the development process to prepare materials for 
the PAC review and subsequent presentations to the TAC, Board, and public. For its initial meeting 
on April 25, 2016, the PAC received the draft SMCTP 2040 vision, goals, and policies for each of the 
key program areas mentioned above.  Individual comments received from the PAC and the sections 
were revised and updated accordingly.  The PAC, at the second meeting on June 27, 2016, received 
the Preliminary Draft SMCTP 2040 for review and discussion. 
 
The C/CAG Board, on August 11, 2016, received a status update of the development process for the 
San Mateo Countywide Transportation Plan and received general information about the challenges 
and opportunities, the approach in addressing key strategies, program areas, and major initiatives to 
be addressed as part of the CTP update.  The TAC received the same status update at its August 18, 
2016 meeting.  At the September 8, 2016 meeting, the C/CAG Board received a presentation with 
details on the individual program areas and a summary of key topics that were taken into 
consideration in the development process and was provided a copy of the Preliminary Draft SMCTP 
2040.  The TAC, at its September 15, 2016 meeting was provided the draft SMCTP 2040 and update 
of the planned public outreach phase.  

 
 

7



 
Public Outreach 
 
As part of the public outreach process, a project webpage was created for posting information 
regarding the SMCTP 2040 project including the draft document for review and receiving comments 
online.  Notices regarding the availability of the draft SMCTP 2040 for review and comment period 
were also posted in local newspapers.  Public workshops were held in South San Francisco (9/27/16), 
Pacifica (9/28/16), and Menlo Park (9/29/16).  Presentations of the Draft SMCTP 2040 were also 
provided to the San Mateo County Economic Development Association (SAMCEDA) as well as the 
C/CAG Bicycle and Pedestrian Advisory Committee (BPAC) and San Mateo County Bicycle and 
Pedestrian Advisory Committee (SMCBPAC) in October 2016.  Deadline for public comments was 
October 31, 2016. 
 
C/CAG received comments from individual public members, public agencies, and organizations.  
Comments were received through the following sources: 1) Project website (Survey Monkey) – 36 
responses and 26 written comments; 2) Public workshops – 36 individuals signed in, 62 written 
comments; and 3) Letters/E-mails – 31 letters and emails were received.   
To categorize the wide array of comments from the public, themes were developed to group similar 
comments together.  The themes included the following: 
 
- Projects and initiatives in development 
- Investment in BART in San Mateo County 
- Setting VMT and GHG reduction targets/measures as part of the Plan 
- Performance measures 
- Public input and approval process 
- Projects and funding to achieve modal balance objectives 
- Financial analysis 
- Safe Routes to School 
- Incorporation of shared, electric, connected and automated vehicle technologies 
- Information on climate change and sea level rise 
- Equity analysis 
- Other suggestions, comments and corrections 
 
The comments were compiled, organized, and responses were included in Appendix E of the Draft 
Final SMCTP 2040.  The complete list of comments is attached to this staff report also.   
 
Key changes to the Draft SMCTP 2040 include the following: 
 
- Deletion of the “Congestion and Safety Performance on Regionally Significant Corridors” section 

(originally a placeholder as Appendix D in the Draft SMCTP 2040).  It was determined that this 
information developed to assess performance of the existing condition for the state highway 
network was deemed more applicable to be presented as a separate study.  Furthermore, this 
assessment does not impact any policies identified in the SMCTP 2040.  However, the SMCTP 
2040 draws relevant data upon that assessment and makes reference to it. 
 

- Addition of Appendix F, “Equity Analysis”.  This analysis assesses the equity implications of the 
transportation projects included in the SMCTP 2040 and identify the impact on disadvantaged 
communities as a result to implementing the plan. 

 
- Addition of Appendix E, “Responses to Public Review Comments” 

 

 
 

8



- Addition of Appendix D, “Abbreviations and Acronyms” 
 
SMCTP 2040 Approval 
 
The TAC, at its January 19, 2017 meeting, recommended that the C/CAG Board approve and adopt 
the Draft Final SMCTP 2040.  It is requested that the CMEQ Committee review and recommend that 
the C/CAG Board approve and adopt the Draft Final SMCTP 2040.  Staff plans to present the Final 
SMCTP 2040 to the C/CAG Board on February 9th and/or March 9th requesting approval and 
adoption. 
 
ATTACHMENTS 
 
- Summary of public comments on the Draft SMCTP 2040 

 
- Final Draft SMCTP 2040 

 
(The document is available online at the C/CAG website at: 
http://ccag.ca.gov/committees/congestion-management-and-environmental-quality-committee/ ) 
 

 
 

9



Comments on the Draft CTP 2040
As of 11/30/16

No. Date From Theme Comment Type Comment Response

Funding Request Support funding of BART Rehabilitation Projects: BART requests that San Mateo support funding of BART 
rehabilitation projects over the coming decades, and this should be reflected in the Countywide Transportation 
Plan. 

The projects listed in Appendix B of the CTP are the result of the 
Regional Transportation Plan (RTP) update process. There were 
no projects identified for the RTP update specific to 
rehabilitation of BART facilities in San Mateo County, however, 
these could be considered in future updates to the CTP and RTP.

Include a new section in Chapter 1 under the subheading of "Challenges and Opportunities" entitled "Core 
Capacity Transit".

The requested revisions were made to the extent possible.

Add illustrations to Page 21, ''Travel within the county is expected to increase less in percentage terms than 
travel into and out of the county, a 19% increase in internal trips compared to a 24% increase in trips into and 
out of the county. One of the areas of highest percentage growth is in transit trips into and out of San Mateo 
County, a 67% increase."

The requested revisions were made to the extent possible.

We recommend the inclusion of Contra Costa County in Tables 11-13 on page 20. The requested revisions were made to the extent possible.

On page 8, it should also mention improved  bike and pedestrian  access, change of land use (TOD), and TNCs as 
access solutions.

The requested revisions were made to the extent possible.

Revise TOD language on Page 29. Refer to BART's TOD Policy. The requested revisions were made to the extent possible.

Page 29: the plan should stress the importance of locating planned San Mateo job growth within close proximity 
to regional rail stations to increase the likelihood of employees commuting via public transportation. 

The requested revisions were made to the extent possible.

In Chapter 8, BART's planned capital investments that will allow for improved service should also be mentioned. The requested revisions were made to the extent possible.

Page 63:  Increased travel times and frequency are on the horizon for both BART and Caltrain.  However, we 
need to do better with establishing customer-focused schedules and integrated fare media.  A countywide 
policy statement on coordinated rail schedules is important.

The requested revisions were made to the extent possible.

Chp 14's "Fix-it-First Policy" paragraph: The first sentence in this paragraph should be changed, "dedicated to 
roadway and transit rehabilitation." Also add change to last sentence of paragraph," state highway system and 
support continued funding of the federal formula funds for transit  rehabilitation."

The requested revisions were made to the extent possible.

Page 108, proposed RTP Project List: "Widen Millbrae Avenue between Rollins Road and U.S. 101 southbound 
onramp and resurface intersection of Millbrae A venue and Rollins Road", the need road widening in this area is 
questionable and appears to contradict the goals of the Millbrae Station Area Specific Plan Area, by making this 
intersection more automobile-oriented; BART advises this project be reconsidered.

Also on page 108, there should be a BART Program: Public Transit- Preservation/Rehabilitation,  similar to the 
MTC, SamTrans Program.

The projects listed in Appendix B of the CTP are the result of the 
Regional Transportation Plan (RTP) update process. There were 
no projects identified for the RTP update specific to 
rehabilitation of BART facilities in San Mateo County, however, 
these could be considered in future updates to the CTP and RTP

Page 117, Transit Capital/Operations, BART should be listed in the first sentence where transit capital projects 
are listed. Second sentence should include track and guideway where types of projects are listed.

The requested revisions were made to the extent possible.

Information on climate 
change and sea level rise

Add content to the document Can the plan include projections of risks/adaptions required and funding needed to address [climate change and 
sea level rise] starting in 2020 and onward?

Information and policies related to climate change and sea level 
rise can be considered in future updates of the CTP. 

Other suggestions Add content to the document Can there be more explicit treatment of recreational bicyclists in the plan who jam the hills and small roads on 
weekends?

The CTP establishes a coordinated transportation planning 
framework for the county over the next 20+ years. Additional 
information on specific projects, corridor improvements, and 
new initiatives can be considered in future updates of the CTP. 

Other suggestions Add content to the document Can the plan explicitly encourage or include best practices for one-way roads, street “furniture”, and wide 
crossings at places like transit malls to encourage even more pedestrian friendly communities?

Thank you for your suggestion. This can be considered in future 
updates of the CTP.

3 10/31/2016 Jeffrey Heller, 
President of Heller 

Manus Architects & Co-
Chair of Bay Area 

Council Transportation 
Committee

Projects and initiatives in 
development

Comment on document content The San Mateo Plan would have the ability to plug into long range regional and peninsula transportation plans 
which will likely evolve over the next few years. This will include an emphasis on rail and light rail and ferry 
options in addition to various road related systems.

The CTP establishes a coordinated transportation planning 
framework for the county over the next 20+ years. Additional 
information on specific projects, corridor improvements, and 
new initiatives can be considered in future updates of the CTP. 

Add content to the 
document/suggested revisions

Investment in BART in San 
Mateo County

Val Joseph Menotti, 
BART

10/31/20161

2 9/16/2016 Mark Bauhaus, 
Resident of San Carlos

Draft CTP 2040 Public Comments-20170110 1 of 15 1/13/2017 
 

10



No. Date From Theme Comment Type Comment Response

Projects and initiatives in 
development

Add content to the document Page 62, New Transit Services: add “ Caltrain has future plans for capital projects including Caltrain 
Modernization Phase 2, which consists of conversion to a fully electrified 8-car fleet; platform extensions or 
modifications to support the 8-car electric fleet; and level boarding at all Caltrain stations".

The requested revisions were made to the extent possible.

Projects and initiatives in 
development

Add content to the document List of Projects Appendix: Include JPB/Caltrain projects, there are several that were submitted to MTC. The requested revisions were made to the extent possible.

5 10/12/2016 Paul Hernandez, 
Transportation 

Electrification Policy 
Manager

No comment was received

Corrections Revisions to the document Change "Peninsula Traffic Congestion Relief Alliance" to "Commute.org". Similarly, references to the shortened 
name "Alliance" should be changed to "Commute.org".

The requested revisions were made to the extent possible.

Corrections Revisions to the document Page 75: Photo of Commute.org shuttle should be updated with the most current shuttle design (contact us if 
you need photos)

The requested revisions were made to the extent possible.

Projects and initiatives in 
development

Revisions to the document Page 75: TDM section includes a reference/footnote to our Strategic Plan – there is an updated Strategic Plan as 
of June 2015.

The requested revisions were made to the extent possible.

Incorporation of shared, 
electric, connected and 
automated vehicle 
technologies

Comment on document content Technology is at the core of advancements in TDM strategies and Commute.org is embracing that technology 
and promoting its adoption by employers and commuters in San Mateo County

The CTP is supportive of technologies, policies and initiatives 
that improve safety and efficiency for all users of the 
transportation system. Information on new technologies and 
initiatives can be considered in future updates of the CTP. 

Setting VMT and GHG 
reduction targets/measures

Comment on document content We support the increased use of VMT and VMT per capita for determining environmental impact Goals to reduce to per-capita VMT and CO2 emissions are part 
of the Regional Transportation Plan (RTP) and calculated on a 
regional basis. The CTP does not set specific reduction targets 
for the county or analyze individual projects. The projects listed 
in Appendix B of the CTP were submitted to MTC for inclusion in 
the RTP update. 

Other suggestions Comment on document content We strongly encourage the use of person throughput as the primary measure of roadway effectiveness rather 
than vehicle throughput – e.g. a bus carrying 40 passengers is perhaps 40X more effective than a SOV

Thank you for your suggestion. This can be considered in future 
updates of the CTP.

Corrections Add to document The Bay Area Commuter Benefits Program (BACBP) has recently been signed into law permanently (SB1128). The requested revisions were made to the extent possible.

Other suggestions Comment on document content San Mateo County should take a leadership role in adopting/accepting the impact of connected and automated 
vehicles (CV/AV) as it becomes commercially viable and safe

The CTP establishes a coordinated transportation planning 
framework for the county over the next 20+ years. Additional 
information on specific projects, corridor improvements, and 
new initiatives can be considered in future updates of the CTP. 

Incorporation of shared, 
electric, connected and 
automated vehicle 
technologies

Comment on document content We believe that electric bicycles (EBs) will significantly increase the use of bicycles for commute trips as the
technology improves and the pricing for EBs drops.

The CTP is supportive of technologies, policies and initiatives 
that improve safety and efficiency for all users of the 
transportation system. Information on new technologies and 
initiatives can be considered in future updates of the CTP. 

Corrections Add to document Shuttle Services: It warrants mentioning that the shuttles also provide first/last mile service to residential 
neighborhoods that are located near or along the routes that serve employment centers

The requested revisions were made to the extent possible.

Other suggestions Add to document Page 77: TDM Objectives could include: Support, track and reward commuters who opt for alternatives to 
driving solo (e.g. implementing rewards based incentives like we are doing with the tools on my.commute.org); 
Make significant and lasting changes to the percentage of solo occupant vehicle commute trips to, through, or 
from San Mateo County (important to recognize that our TDM efforts cannot ignore those who commute 
“through” our county – e.g. SF to Silicon Valley – reaching those commuters and employers is challenging given 
the limitations of our county specific program)

The requested revisions were made to the extent possible.

7 10/31/2016 Adam Cozzette, 
Resident of San Bruno

Setting VMT and GHG 
reduction targets/measures

The plan seems to justify some projects on the basis of LOS which is an outdated metric. Two problems with it 
are that it ignores non-automobile modes of transportation and also that it considers only peak traffic. 

The need to improve multimodal transportation is a major 
theme of the CTP. Mode shift targets are not established in the 
plan, but the forecast growth trips by mode for 2040 (see 
chapter 2) reflects the transportation investments proposed in 
the RTP and the CTP.

Setting VMT and GHG 
reduction targets/measures

The plan’s goals lack SMART performance objectives. C/CAG should set measureable goals and objectives, focus 
its investments to reach those goals and objectives, and report their progress to the public.

The need to improve multimodal transportation is a major 
theme of the CTP. Mode shift targets are not established in the 
plan, but the forecast growth trips by mode for 2040 (see 
chapter 2) reflects the transportation investments proposed in 
the RTP and the CTP.

11/14/20164

6 10/31/2016 John Ford, 
Commute.org 

Executive Director

Liz Scanlon, Caltrain 
Planning Manager

Adina Levin, Friends of 
Caltrain & Chris Lepe, 

Transform

10/31/20168

Comment on document content

Draft CTP 2040 Public Comments-20170110 2 of 15 1/13/2017 
 

11



No. Date From Theme Comment Type Comment Response

Projects and funding to 
achieve modal balance 
objectives

There's a mismatch between the stated vision, CTP goals, and the proposed spending in Chp 14 and Appendix B. The projects listed in Appendix B of the CTP are the result of the 
Regional Transportation Plan (RTP) update process. New 
projects were not developed as part of the CTP, but can be 
considered in future updates to the RTP and CTP.

Financial analysis There is no data or discussion about what the proposed spending allocation and the types of projects proposed 
will mean for climate, health, safety, or congestion levels in San Mateo County. There are no dollar figures for 
how much the transportation projects in Appendix B will cost nor any discussion about the cost effectiveness or 
performance indicators of the selected projects in meeting the vision and goals of the plan.It is difficult to 
determine what the spending priorities are in regards to mode within the text of the plan. Spending in the plan 
should be broken down by category, such as transit capital, transit operations and maintenance (O&M), 
roadway capacity increases, roadway maintenance, TDM, bicycle, and pedestrian funding.

The discussion of transportation funding and finances in the CTP 
is based on high-level information. Additional financial analysis 
can be considered in future updates of the CTP.

Public input and approval 
process

Comment on public outreach The public process for obtaining input on the plan was insufficient. The three poorly publicized, poorly attended 
public input meetings were all held within the same week once the draft plan was already developed. The 
meetings were announced with only two weeks notice and none of the meetings were held in communities of 
concern.

In addition to the public meetings, comments were accepted 
through the C/CAG website and via email to C/CAG staff. The 
plan will follow a process for adoption through the CMP 
Technical Advisory Committee and CMEQ Committee, with final 
approval by the C/CAG Board. These meetings are public and 
notices of upcoming meetings are posted on the C/CAG 
website.

Setting VMT and GHG 
reduction targets/measures

We recommend creating quantitative goals and timelines to reduce VMT and GHGs per capita in order to meet 
the goals of SB32. Use VMT/GHG reduction as a goal in setting priorities within the budget, ensuring the most 
return on investments. (see tab 8 for more details)

Goals to reduce to per-capita VMT and CO2 emissions are part 
of the Regional Transportation Plan (RTP) and calculated on a 
regional basis. The CTP does not set specific reduction targets 
for the county or analyze individual projects. The projects listed 
in Appendix B of the CTP were submitted to MTC for inclusion in 
the RTP update. 

Performance measures In order to improve mobility in a space-efficient and climate-friendly way, the plan needs more specific goals 
and metrics. (see tab 8 for more details)

Appendix A includes performance measures for the objectives 
included in the CTP. Additional measures can be considered in 
future updates of the CTP.

Performance measures To improve access, the plan needs:
● Metrics and targets to assess and improve access - e.g jobs accessible within 45 minute transit commute (p. 
31)
● QuanƟtaƟve targets for bringing housing closer to jobs and services (p. 31)
● QuanƟtaƟve targets for improving jobs/housing fit so that the burden of long-distance commuƟng falls less 
disproportionately on low-income residents of the region

Appendix A includes performance measures for the objectives 
included in the CTP. Additional measures can be considered in 
future updates of the CTP.

Equity analysis The plan should include an equity analysis, equity strategy (include priorities in CBTPs and fully fund them), 
conduct a more inclusive public engagement process.

An Equity Analysis was developed as a supplement to the CTP.

Vision Zero Set a Vision Zero goal and policies, set complete street goals (incorporate green stormwater infrastructure into  
complete street goals), set specific goals for housing near transit and services

The CTP establishes a coordinated transportation planning 
framework for the county over the next 20+ years. Additional 
information on specific projects, corridor improvements, and 
new initiatives can be considered in future updates of the CTP. 

9 9/16/2016 Mary Kay Glassman, 
Resident

Public input and approval 
process

Questions on document What is the best way for me to stay aware of developments? This is such an important and impactful plan that 
will affect all residents.

In addition to the public meetings, comments were accepted 
through the C/CAG website and via email to C/CAG staff. The 
plan will follow a process for adoption through the CMP 
Technical Advisory Committee and CMEQ Committee, with final 
approval by the C/CAG Board. These meetings are public and 
notices of upcoming meetings are posted on the C/CAG 
website.

Investment in BART in San 
Mateo County

Commit to fully funding BART infrastructure, operations and new rail cars (see tab 10 for more details) The projects listed in Appendix B of the CTP are the result of the 
Regional Transportation Plan (RTP) update process. There were 
no projects identified for the RTP update specific to 
rehabilitation of BART facilities in San Mateo County, however, 
these could be considered in future updates to the CTP and RTP

Projects and initiatives in 
development

Directly address the transbay transit rail crossing constraint (see tab 10 for more details) The requested revisions were made to the extent possible.

Add to document

Jonathan Kass, Office 
of Nicholas Josefowitz 

& District 8 BART 
Director

10/31/201610 Add to document

Draft CTP 2040 Public Comments-20170110 3 of 15 1/13/2017 
 

12



No. Date From Theme Comment Type Comment Response

Projects and initiatives in 
development

Plan for dedicated bus and shuttle access from the East Bay (see tab 10 for more details) The CTP establishes a coordinated transportation planning 
framework for the county over the next 20+ years. Additional 
information on specific projects, corridor improvements, and 
new initiatives can be considered in future updates of the CTP. 

Other suggestions Identify specific policies that will deliver TODs at the County's major transit nodes (see tab 10 for more details) The requested revisions were made to the extent possible.

Performance measures Improve performance metrics around reduced automobile dependence, TOD and sustainable transportation 
(see tab 10 for more details)

Appendix A includes performance measures for the objectives 
included in the CTP. Additional measures can be considered in 
future updates of the CTP.

11 9/30/2016 Jen Wolosin, Resident 
of Menlo Park

SRTS Add to document The CTP needs to prioritize SRTS, accommodate for bicyclists and pedestrians on local roads, incorporate multi-
jurisdictional cooperation (fix roads in cross multiple jurisdictions ie. Colman Ave), bicycle objectives should be 
included in SRTS maps for each public school in SMC, pedestrian objectives should include crossing guards at 
every dangerous intersection near a school, public transportation objectives should include increased busing of 
children at school, TSM objectives should include SRTS and complete street elements, and set up a grant 
program that covers crossing guards.

Additional information on Safe Routes to School was added to 
the discussion of Bicycles and Pedestrians and their policies.

Other suggestions Page 3, 6-7: Include language on public safety and emergency services/response Thank you for your suggestion. This can be considered in future 
updates of the CTP.

Projects and initiatives in 
development

Page 7-8: Smart growth decisions lacks involvement of public safety first responders (ie. Electrification of 
Caltrain)

The CTP establishes a coordinated transportation planning 
framework for the county over the next 20+ years. Additional 
information on specific projects, corridor improvements, and 
new initiatives can be considered in future updates of the CTP. 

Projects and initiatives in 
development

Managed Lanes on the 101: Supports managed lanes but feels that it sacrifices roadway shoulders for motorists 
to safely pull over in an emergency.

The CTP establishes a coordinated transportation planning 
framework for the county over the next 20+ years. Additional 
information on specific projects, corridor improvements, and 
new initiatives can be considered in future updates of the CTP. 

Other suggestions Bus Rapid Transit or Transit Signal Priority: Traffic pre-emption should be looked at from a public safety benefit. 
We anticipate spending $60,000 on pre-emption devices to all traffic signals in Atherton & Menlo Park.

Thank you for your suggestion. This can be considered in future 
updates of the CTP.

Other suggestions Pg 38-39 (Issues - Congestion): Traffic Congestion, as it relates to first responders and the delivery of essential 
emergency services, that then creates delays that increases critical response times that could threaten public 
safety and acceptable incident outcomes. This needs to be factored into actual decision making as it applies to 
our roadways and transportation challenges.
Reliability: Reliability is directly related to congestion which is often compounded by vehicle accidents that 
cause 40 – 50% of the disruptions. Emergency first responders are directly involved with the response to, and 
mitigation of, these types of incidents, yet they are not mentioned anywhere in this document.

The CTP establishes a coordinated transportation planning 
framework for the county over the next 20+ years. Additional 
information on specific projects, corridor improvements, and 
new initiatives can be considered in future updates of the CTP. 

Other suggestions Pg 54-55 (Pedestrian Environment Vision, Goals & Policies): This section should be expanded to include both the 
Fire Service and public/private ambulance transportation elements. It should also include strategies on yielding 
to first responders when driving, bicycle safety and survival and proper and acceptable roadway designs for 
emergency first responders needed to protect the health and safety of the community.

Thank you for your suggestion. This can be considered in future 
updates of the CTP.

Projects and initiatives in 
development

Complete Streets - Grand Blvd: Lacks emergency first responder partners and lacks participation from public 
safety professionals (information tool box). (see tab 12 for more details)

The CTP establishes a coordinated transportation planning 
framework for the county over the next 20+ years. Additional 
information on specific projects, corridor improvements, and 
new initiatives can be considered in future updates of the CTP. 

13 11/4/2016 Anne Olivia, Mayor of 
Millbrae

Other suggestions Add to document The CTP 2040 has failed to properly assess and describe the significance of the Millbrae Intermodal Station 
("Station"), nor has it mentioned the significant planning effort the City has made in updating the Millbrae 
Station Area Specific Plan to provide for increased development density (including housing) adjacent to the 
Station.  the Station and th e development planned adjacent to it is grossly undervalued and understated.  
There is a single reference to the Station (on page 85 of the draft), but it fails to mention the future arrival of 
High Speed Rail. Therefore, Millbrae is requesting  that C/CAG re-evaluate and reassess the treatment of the 
Station and the adjacent Millbrae Station Area Specific Plan (MSASP) Area in CTP 2040 in order to properly 
reflect the importance and value of th e Station to the entire San Mateo County transportation system. 

The requested revisions were made to the extent possible.

10/14/201612 Harold 
Schapelhouman, Fire 
Chief of Menlo Park 

Fire Protection District

Add to document

Draft CTP 2040 Public Comments-20170110 4 of 15 1/13/2017 
 

13



No. Date From Theme Comment Type Comment Response

Public input and approval 
process

Comment on public outreach Did not like that Appedix D was not included. Requested for the public review period to be extended. In addition to the public meetings, comments were accepted 
through the C/CAG website and via email to C/CAG staff. The 
plan will follow a process for adoption through the CMP 
Technical Advisory Committee and CMEQ Committee, with final 
approval by the C/CAG Board. These meetings are public and 
notices of upcoming meetings are posted on the C/CAG 
website.

Other suggestions Comment on document content CTP 2040 is inadequate because it does not address the urgent transportation standards needed as described in 
Government Code Section 66540-66540.9 and 67500.

The CTP establishes a coordinated transportation planning 
framework for the county over the next 20+ years. Additional 
information on specific projects, corridor improvements, and 
new initiatives can be considered in future updates of the CTP. 

Other suggestions Revision to document The Water Emergency Transportation Authority (WETA) proposed south bay expansion plan of bay ferry service 
to the Port of Redwood City is not projected the meet WETA minimum ridership models until after 2035.

The requested revisions were made to the extent possible.

Projects and initiatives in 
development

Comment on document content CTP 2040 does not adequately describe existing traffic conditions, building boom nor the projected build out 
plans on/near the SR 92/101 corridor.

The CTP establishes a coordinated transportation planning 
framework for the county over the next 20+ years. Additional 
information on specific projects, corridor improvements, and 
new initiatives can be considered in future updates of the CTP. 

Projects and initiatives in 
development

Suggestion The plan does not consider traffic mitigation via Bay Ferry Service at Werder Pier in Foster City, or the urgent 
need for emergency transportation. Request for a Foster City Ferry Terminal to be included with the Redwood 
City terminal project and include disaster/safety elements.

The CTP establishes a coordinated transportation planning 
framework for the county over the next 20+ years. Additional 
information on specific projects, corridor improvements, and 
new initiatives can be considered in future updates of the CTP. 

15 11/3/2016 Jessica Manzi, 
Redwood City's 

Other suggestions Revisions/Additions to document Change cover photo to display multi-modal transportation more, revise/expand on pages 12, 24, 39, 46, 54, 63, 
65, 73, 76, 95, Appendix A & C (see tab 15 for details)

The requested revisions were made to the extent possible.

Other suggestions Comment on document content We strongly encourage you to build on four key areas in the near and long term: TSM and ITS, "Right-Sizing" 
parking provisions and zoning codes, expanded public and ferry service between SF, the Peninsula and the East 
Bay, and dedicated funding sources for Caltrain and Samtrans.

Thank you for your suggestions. These can be considered in 
future updates of the CTP.

Other suggestions Suggestion Make it a priority to collaborate and work with regional partners to work on projects such as bus rapid transit on 
the 101, connecting BART and Caltrain, etc.

Thank you for your suggestion. This can be considered in future 
updates of the CTP.

Joseph A LoCoco, 
Deputy Director of 
Road Services for SMC

Projects and funding to 
achieve modal balance 
objectives

Comments and revisions Public Works Dept: Individual locations often have unique circumstances and that site specific plans must 
consider those circumstances in order to ensure that communities are able to retain or develop a dynamic 
character. Consult with dept for traffic related data within its juridictional limits and should be consulted with 
respect to those sites before local modifications are contemplated to ensure that the overarching goals of 
community vibrancy are achieved. See specific comments in tab 17.

The requested revisions were made to the extent possible.

Jessica Garner, Senior 
Community Health 
Planner for SMC

Performance measures Comments and revisions Health Systems Dept: We encourage your team to build out your central vision statement more directly through 
the imagery you use and concrete metrics.  For example, the cover photo could support the multi-modal vision 
of connected and healthy neighborhoods identified in the Plan.  Also consider providing more specific measures 
to share how the Plan will be implemented to meet the goals laid out in the vision you describe. 

Appendix A includes performance measures for the objectives 
included in the CTP. Additional measures can be considered in 
future updates of the CTP.

Joseph A LoCoco, 
Deputy Director of 
Road Services for SMC

Setting VMT and GHG 
reduction targets/measures

Comments and revisions Planning & Building Dept: The CTP would benefit from a vision related to greenhouse gas reduction and 
objectives to meet it. The CTP discussed the regional sustainable communities strategy Plan Bay Area (PBA), but 
not in terms of the County’s contribution to meeting greenhouse gas reduction targets in PBA, or whether the 
CTP is consistent with PBA, in conflict or supportive of initiatives in that regional vision. Since PBA integrates 
land use and transportation, it seems it would be helpful if we at the county level were working towards the 
same objective. 

Goals to reduce to per-capita VMT and CO2 emissions are part 
of the Regional Transportation Plan (RTP) and calculated on a 
regional basis. The CTP does not set specific reduction targets 
for the county or analyze individual projects. The projects listed 
in Appendix B of the CTP were submitted to MTC for inclusion in 
the RTP update. 

Joseph A LoCoco, 
Deputy Director of 
Road Services for SMC

Information on climate 
change and sea level rise

Comments and revisions Office of Sustainability and other departments: The document is missing the following components: 1. Sea Level 
Rise (not mentioned at all), 2. Flooding (not mentioned at all), 3. The County (or City) Hazard Mitigation Plan(s) 
(not mentioned at all), 4. Storm water (mentioned very lightly).

Information and policies related to climate change and sea level 
rise can be considered in future updates of the CTP. 

18 10/30/2016 Gary Heap, Engineering 
Manager for City of San 
Mateo

Projects and initiatives in 
development

There are no specifics related to the goal of, or discussion, supporting any projects that would enhance or 
improve the county public transportation system. Include info on/refer to the new Hillsdale Train Station in CTP.

The requested revisions were made to the extent possible.

Shawn Karl Mooney, 
Resident of City of San 

Mateo

9/26/2016 
& 10/31/16

14

10/31/2016 Rosanne Foust, 
President of SAMCEDA

16

17 10/26/2016

Draft CTP 2040 Public Comments-20170110 5 of 15 1/13/2017 
 

14



No. Date From Theme Comment Type Comment Response

19 11/23/2016 Tilly Chang, Executive 
Director of SFCTA

Other suggestions Revisions & additions to document Make changes/add revisions to: 1. Highway 101, Managed Lanes & Express Buses, 2. Caltrain & High Speed Rail, 
3. Core Capacity/Transbay Corridor, 4. Geneva Harney BRT & Bi-County Transportation, 5. Housing, Affordability 
& Displacement, 6. Late Night/Early Morning Transit Service, 7. TDM & Performance Goals

The CTP establishes a coordinated transportation planning 
framework for the county over the next 20+ years. Additional 
information on specific projects, corridor improvements, and 
new initiatives can be considered in future updates of the CTP. 

Performance measures The Draft Plan should be strengthened in several ways to reflect these principles in the Plan’s implementation 
components, as well as in the detailed discussion of the specific issues, performance measures and investment 
opportunities.
• The Draft Plan should more strongly and explicitly tie transportation investment to performance in production 
of housing and transit-supportive TOD development.
• The Draft Plan should include more substantial and explicit discussion and inclusion of project proposals and 
studies of mutual bi-county benefit.
• The Plan’s performance measures and metrics should more closely align the Plan’s goals for reducing VMT, 
facilitating multi-modal mobility (particularly related to transit and non-single occupancy auto), roadway safety 
for pedestrians and cyclists, and coordinating land use with transportation.
•  We support a strengthening of the Plan’s commitment to improving the efficiency of the highway system over 
expansion, particularly the conversion of an existing lane on US-101 to a HOV/ T lane.

Appendix A includes performance measures for the objectives 
included in the CTP. Additional measures can be considered in 
future updates of the CTP.

Projects and initiatives in 
development

The Draft Plan does not include discussion on the Geneva-Harney BRT & multi-modal integration at the 
Bayshore Caltrain Station

The CTP establishes a coordinated transportation planning 
framework for the county over the next 20+ years. Additional 
information on specific projects, corridor improvements, and 
new initiatives can be considered in future updates of the CTP. 

Projects and initiatives in 
development

The Draft Plan should recognize capacity enhancements and rail expansion in the Transbay Corridor as one of 
the lynchpins to improving access to SMC and improving conditions in key corridors of concern to the County (ie. 
The 101 corridor).

The requested revisions were made to the extent possible.

Projects and initiatives in 
development

The 19th Ave Corridor/Daly City BART Connections is a congested corridor that is of major bi-county importance 
and should be included in the Draft Plan.

The CTP establishes a coordinated transportation planning 
framework for the county over the next 20+ years. Additional 
information on specific projects, corridor improvements, and 
new initiatives can be considered in future updates of the CTP. 

Projects and initiatives in 
development

Add to document The SMCTP should recognize and take advantage of the fact that SFO is a major transportation hub and 
economic driver tor both the County and the Greater Bay Area. The Plan addresses the need for better 
connections including future pedestrian and cycling networks to/from the Airport, it falls short of the 
deliverables of achieving these connections, which according to the goals should be provided as part of the 
detailed framework to resolve transportation issues. 

The CTP establishes a coordinated transportation planning 
framework for the county over the next 20+ years. Additional 
information on specific projects, corridor improvements, and 
new initiatives can be considered in future updates of the CTP. 

Information on climate 
change and sea level rise

Add to document Future sea level rise will also impact the transportation networks within the County, especially  the lower lying 
Highway 101 Corridor, where most of the existing arterial connections exist. The Plan should review San Mateo 
County's efforts to address climate change and sea level rise, through the County's Sea Change program.

Information and policies related to climate change and sea level 
rise can be considered in future updates of the CTP. 

22 10/31/2016 Gladwyn d'Souza, 
Transportation Chair of 
the Sierra Club's Loma 
Prieta Chapter

Projects and funding to 
achieve modal balance 
objectives

Comment and add to document The new plan is not reporting and learning from the major failures of the old plan. The new plan does not have 
solutions to the problems inherent in the old plan- the same old fixes are being implemented with an 
expectation of different results. There are three areas where the new plan needs to address the outcomes of 
the goals of the old plan: Congestion, Criteria Pollutants, and Safety. (See tab 22 for more details)

The CTP establishes a coordinated transportation planning 
framework for the county over the next 20+ years. Additional 
information on specific projects, corridor improvements, and 
new initiatives can be considered in future updates of the CTP. 

Setting mode share targets 
for bicycles and transit

Add to document • Adopt a target modal mix for 2040 reflecting increased bicycle and pedestrian usage and reduced single 
occupancy automobile usage

The need to improve multimodal transportation is a major 
theme of the CTP. Mode shift targets are not established in the 
plan, but the forecast growth trips by mode for 2040 (see 
chapter 2) reflects the transportation investments proposed in 
the RTP and the CTP.

Other suggestions Add to document • Seek to create bicycle and pedestrian safe facilities for every freeways and major roadways overpass
• Address challenges of bike access and create bicycle repair and access programs for underserved communities
• Set specific goals for cities adopting compatible bike share programs
• Encourage employer-driven walking and biking programs
• Create an educational “cyclist empathy” program to assist countywide law enforcement in accepting cyclists 
as legitimate roadway users
• Educational outreach to general public to promote safety and prevent collisions

The CTP establishes a coordinated transportation planning 
framework for the county over the next 20+ years. Additional 
information on specific projects, corridor improvements, and 
new initiatives can be considered in future updates of the CTP. 

23 10/20/2016 Gweneth Buckley, 
Active Transportation 
Coordinator for SMC 

BPAC

Add to document

21 10/28/2016 John Bergener, SFO 
Airport Planning 

Director

20 11/1/2016 John Rahaim, Planning 
Director of City & 

County of SF and Ed 
Reiskin, Director of 

SFMTA

Draft CTP 2040 Public Comments-20170110 6 of 15 1/13/2017 
 

15



No. Date From Theme Comment Type Comment Response

24 10/31/2016 Belen Seara, SMC 
Union Community 
Alliance

Other suggestions Suggestions We are concerned about the lack of an economic prosperity framework and analysis in the CTP. The absence of 
this analysis may result in transportation investments and land use patterns that exacerbate the growing 
economic insecurity that low and moderate income workers are experiencing. According to the Economic Policy 
Institute, San Mateo County has the highest income disparity in California. Given this fact, we would like the CTP 
to be intentional about furthering economic inclusion in the outline goals, policies, and performance measures.

The CTP establishes a coordinated transportation planning 
framework for the county over the next 20+ years. Additional 
information on specific projects, corridor improvements, and 
new initiatives can be considered in future updates of the CTP. 

25 9/24/2016 Remona Murray, SMC 
SRTS

SRTS Questions on document Didn't see much detail on regulatory changes necessary to improve Engineering options for SR2S. Additional information on Safe Routes to School was added to 
the discussion of Bicycles and Pedestrians and their policies.

26 11/4/2016 Evelyn Stivers, 
Executive Director of 
the Housing Leadership 
Council of San Mateo 
County

Financial analysis Questions on document Is there someone that can explain the process, timeline, and how this plan interacts (influences?) the planning 
on bus and rail resources? Also, is this plan the basis for a funding measure? If so, what is the timing for the 
funding measure?

The discussion of transportation funding and finances in the CTP 
is based on high-level information. Additional financial analysis 
can be considered in future updates of the CTP.

Add to document Add measureable and timebound goals to each section (ie. Reducing traffic collisions, deaths & major injuries). Appendix A includes performance measures for the objectives 
included in the CTP. Additional measures can be considered in 
future updates of the CTP.

Add to document Adjust goals and funding policies as there is a disconnect between the stated vision and goals of the plan and 
the spending priorities.

The discussion of transportation funding and finances in the CTP 
is based on high-level information. Additional financial analysis 
can be considered in future updates of the CTP.

Other suggestions Add to document Add Policy regarding Complete Streets for all components of the Roadway System. Thank you for your suggestion. This can be considered in future 
updates of the CTP.

Other suggestions Additions/revisions to document Revisions/Additions to Public Engagement, Safety, Bicycles, and Other Sections (see tab 27 for more details) Thank you for your suggestions. These can be considered in 
future updates of the CTP.

28 10/5/2016 Bart Thielges, Resident Projects and initiatives in 
development

Comment on document content I am concerned about the enduring impacts on the quality of life and business impacts of this plan. The 
automotive mode of transportation is inefficient, expensive, and dangerous. Building extra capacity will simply 
breed more demand and we’ll end up the same congestion problems passed on to future generations but at a 
larger scale. Why not instead invest in more efficient, less expensive, and safer modes of transportation? Those 
modes not only scale much better by using less space for transportation, but they also create a safer and more 
healthy community. I realize that this is a harder sell to your customers but hope you realize that it will create a 
better future for the county.

The CTP establishes a coordinated transportation planning 
framework for the county over the next 20+ years. Additional 
information on specific projects, corridor improvements, and 
new initiatives can be considered in future updates of the CTP. 

Other suggestions Comment on document content We have concerns that the current effort to update SMCTP 2040 is, both in terms of public process and policy, 
fails to meets the real mobility and access needs of the vast majority of San Mateo County residents and does 
not contribute to the larger vision of Plan Bay Area and the region’s Sustainable Community Strategy.

The CTP establishes a coordinated transportation planning 
framework for the county over the next 20+ years. Additional 
information on specific projects, corridor improvements, and 
new initiatives can be considered in future updates of the CTP. 

Other suggestions Comments to document content & 
suggestions

Changes would like to be made on the process, equitable investments, climate, land use, & MTC guidelines (see 
tab 29)

Thank you for your suggestions. These can be considered in 
future updates of the CTP.

30 10/31/2016 Matt Fabry, Manager 
of the SMC Water 
Pollution Prevention 
Program

Information on stormwater/ 
pollution prevention

Revisions to document In response to the Municipal Regional Permit's mandate that permittees incorporate green infrastructure 
language into relevant planning documents, including transportation plans, enclosed is a marked up version of 
the draft CTP incorporating comments and suggested edits to help address our needs on the stormwater side. 
(see tab 30)

The requested revisions were made to the extent possible.

Other suggestions Expansion of community shuttle hours of service as well as frequency of service so they can be used for medical 
and dental appointments.  

Thank you for your suggestion. This can be considered in future 
updates of the CTP.

Other suggestions The placement of quieter audible pedestrian signals, such as the polara, is an important pedestrian safety 
measure for people with limited vision.  Their placement should be routine on busy roads such as El Camino Real 
and Woodside Road.  Some cities have been uncooperative sense coordination with Caltrans is required.

The requested revisions were made to the extent possible.

Other suggestions The information displayed on public transportation electronic boards should be made available to the blind 
either with a phone app or with audio.  Smart phone apps should be accessible to everyone including the blind.   

The requested revisions were made to the extent possible.

Public input and approval procComment on public outreach wish the workshops were spread across time with more notice. Bad week for some of us.  In addition to the public meetings, comments were accepted 
through the C/CAG website and via email to C/CAG staff. The 
plan will follow a process for adoption through the CMP 
Technical Advisory Committee and CMEQ Committee, with final 
approval by the C/CAG Board. These meetings are public and 
notices of upcoming meetings are posted on the C/CAG 
website.

Financial analysis

29 11/1/2016 Bob Allen, Policy & 
Advocacy Campaign 

Director of Urban 
Habitat

Emma Shlaes, Policy 
Manager for SVBC

10/31/201627

31 09/17/2016 SurveyMonkey

32 09/18/2016 SurveyMonkey

Draft CTP 2040 Public Comments-20170110 7 of 15 1/13/2017 
 

16



No. Date From Theme Comment Type Comment Response

Other suggestions The land use connection is critical. As long as there is a severe housing shortage, we will have horrific traffic 
problems and bigger demand for transit. C/CAG cannot keep promoting, even allowing, so much jobs growth. It 
is so high that jobs are being moved from other places to here. The rate is not natural or sustainable. Don't 
support it. There must be more emphasis on production of TOD housing, and fulfillment of regional allocations. 
My town Menlo Park is planning to worsen the housing shortage with 50% growth by 2040 and 70% jobs growth 
by 2040. If typical, the housing growth won't happen so the shortage will worsen. That shouldn't happen. Don't 
promote TOD development that doesn't reduce the shortage.   

Thank you for your suggestion. This can be considered in future 
updates of the CTP.

Performance measures Use of VMT solely as a metric overlooks the human aspects of what happens when there is too much congestion 
and not enough alternatives (transit, bike/ped facilities). It is important to still monitor congestion with some 
traditional metrics.  

Appendix A includes performance measures for the objectives 
included in the CTP. Additional measures can be considered in 
future updates of the CTP.

33 09/21/2016 SurveyMonkey Other suggestions Should have more vision about long-term improvements connecting to the East Bay, particularly via the 
Transbay corridor.

The CTP establishes a coordinated transportation planning 
framework for the county over the next 20+ years. Additional 
information on specific projects, corridor improvements, and 
new initiatives can be considered in future updates of the CTP. 

Other suggestions I feel that the document does not talk about specific of what SMC will be do to improve specific roadways.  The CTP establishes a coordinated transportation planning 
framework for the county over the next 20+ years. Additional 
information on specific projects, corridor improvements, and 
new initiatives can be considered in future updates of the CTP. 

Other suggestions I don't see the teeth in the document to force changes on standards necessary to widen streets.  Menlo Oaks 
District has no drainage and heritage trees growing in the easement the conflict of environmental carbon 
tradeoffs are not discussed in document.  Do encourage regrading streets and cutting streets to provide 
sidewalks and bike lanes only to widen streets and increase speeds, or leave things the way they are without 
adding to drainage to the bay?  Resulting in habitat and native tree loss.  

The CTP establishes a coordinated transportation planning 
framework for the county over the next 20+ years. Additional 
information on specific projects, corridor improvements, and 
new initiatives can be considered in future updates of the CTP. 

General comment Dense buildup of area changes topography of landscape.  Thank you for your comment.
Projects and initiatives in 
development

Need to address the Dumbarton Rail Corridor. The requested revisions were made to the extent possible.

Projects and initiatives in 
development

Need to address the south connection of Dumbarton bridge to embarcadero/Santa Clara county US 101 to 
alleviate traffic on University Avenue and Willow Road.  

The CTP establishes a coordinated transportation planning 
framework for the county over the next 20+ years. Additional 
information on specific projects, corridor improvements, and 
new initiatives can be considered in future updates of the CTP. 

Investment in BART in San 
Mateo County

Need to address extension of BART to San Mateo county.  The projects listed in Appendix B of the CTP are the result of the 
Regional Transportation Plan (RTP) update process. There were 
no projects identified for the RTP update specific to 
rehabilitation of BART facilities in San Mateo County, however, 
these could be considered in future updates to the CTP and RTP

Other suggestions Need to address high speed rail project through San Mateo county. The requested revisions were made to the extent possible.

36 09/24/2016 SurveyMonkey Other suggestions Werder Pier is an existing, abandoned fishing pier that extends from Foster City into the deep water shipping 
channel beneath the high-rise section of the San Mateo-Hayward Bridge, and is owned by the County of San 
Mateo.   There are existing plans to expand San Francisco Bay ferry service to Redwood City, and this proposed 
south bay ferry service does not include ferry service to Werder Pier, thus bi-passing the San Mateo-Hayward 
Bridge location by a mere 100 feet. This makes absolutely no sense. A Foster City Ferry terminal will help the 
proposed Redwood City terminal project meet their minimum ridership requirements, and thereby increase the 
likelihood that the San Francisco Water Transportation Authority will implement this sorely needed service to 
our community.  

Thank you for your suggestion. This can be considered in future 
updates of the CTP.

35 09/22/2016 SurveyMonkey

34 09/22/2016 SurveyMonkey

Draft CTP 2040 Public Comments-20170110 8 of 15 1/13/2017 
 

17



No. Date From Theme Comment Type Comment Response

37 09/30/2016 SurveyMonkey SRTS The plan needs to explicitly prioritize Safe Routes to Schools. The plan should be read and edited with a Safe 
Routes lens to incorporate child safety in each area. On a global level, any transportation planning within 1/4 
mile of every school should consider Safe Routes (39% of pedestrian/bicycle collisions in SM County happen 
within 1/4 mile of schools, per Jessica Garner at Get Healthy San Mateo).     In addition, there should be 
something in there that discusses the needs of the many vs. the needs of the few. For example, the Menlo Oaks 
neighborhood (Unincorporated San Mateo County) has approximately 285 homes. There are over 3000 cars that 
travel down Coleman Avenue every day (not to mention walkers and bikers). The rights of those that use roads 
should be valued along with those who live near or on roads.    There should also be something in the plan that 
addresses multi-jurisdictional cooperation. My kids' school is in Atherton, my home is in Menlo Park and we 
have to travel on Coleman Avenue (Unincorporated San Mateo County). There must be protocol for agencies to 
work together to fix multi-jurisdictional issues. Someone must take ownership of issues.    Specifically, the 
Bicycles objectives should include Safe Routes to School maps for each public school in SM County. These maps 
should show true Safe Routes. For example, my kids' school, Laurel in Menlo Park, currently shows a route, and 
then has a warning that says that Coleman isn't really safe. This is unacceptable.    The Pedestrian objectives 
should include crossing guards at each dangerous intersection near a school. Many kids need to cross Willow 
Road and neither the schools nor the cities will pay for crossing guards (due to the multi-jurisdictional nature of 
where we live). This is unacceptable.    The Public Transportation objectives should include increased busing of 
children to school. In many communities kids get to school on yellow school buses. There should be funding to 
put school buses on our local streets. More kids on school buses means fewer cars on the roads and this makes 
it even safer for others to walk and bike (also bus drivers adhere to very high driving standards).    The 
Transportation Systems and Management Objectives should again include Safe Routes to Schools. Bike and 
pedestrian signaling, turning lanes that consider biking and true evaluations of sharrows vs. proper bike lanes 
should be considered from the perspective of Safe Routes.

Additional information on Safe Routes to School was added to 
the discussion of Bicycles and Pedestrians and their policies.

38 10/02/2016 SurveyMonkey Other suggestions It is a good start, but we need to think strategically as funding is so low to avoid duplication of agencies and 
routes for transportation and to have much more housing closer to jobs-more walkability and transit and far less 
reliance on automobiles.

The CTP establishes a coordinated transportation planning 
framework for the county over the next 20+ years. Additional 
information on specific projects, corridor improvements, and 
new initiatives can be considered in future updates of the CTP. 

39 10/10/2016 SurveyMonkey General comment US 101 must be widened to accommodate overcrowding, reduce the danger, more importantly, reduce Point 
pollution, and even more importantly reduce that wasting of fuel. A least one lane each direction, though 2 
would be better. The only restrictions are cost and lack of willingness.    Thank you

Thank you for your comment.

40 10/10/2016 SurveyMonkey Other suggestions I was amazed that rail was not mentioned. With the change to electric, greater frequencies are possible. The CTP establishes a coordinated transportation planning 
framework for the county over the next 20+ years. Additional 
information on specific projects, corridor improvements, and 
new initiatives can be considered in future updates of the CTP. 

41 10/10/2016 SurveyMonkey Other suggestions Please invest in eliminating grade crossings for Caltrain. Redwood City, San Mateo City - are examples of places 
that should eliminate them.

The CTP establishes a coordinated transportation planning 
framework for the county over the next 20+ years. Additional 
information on specific projects, corridor improvements, and 
new initiatives can be considered in future updates of the CTP. 

42 10/10/2016 SurveyMonkey General comment All around the Bay Area there are more aprtmnts and condos but no matching infrastructure.  We need better 
public transportation.  In case you haven't notices, it's a nightmare out there on 101 and 280, etc.

Thank you for your comment.

43 10/10/2016 SurveyMonkey Other suggestions We don't need BRT on El Camino, rather we need better east-west bus connections at Caltrain stations. The requested revisions were made to the extent possible.

44 10/11/2016 SurveyMonkey Incorporation of shared, 
electric, connected and 
automated vehicle 
technologies

One sentence on bike sharing?  This doesn't feel very multi modal to me. The CTP is supportive of technologies, policies and initiatives 
that improve safety and efficiency for all users of the 
transportation system. Information on new technologies and 
initiatives can be considered in future updates of the CTP. 

45 10/11/2016 SurveyMonkey Other suggestions I am most concerned about integrating public (and non-public) transport so that the system as a whole is 
improved. Increasing roadways supports increased vehicle use. Please look at improving train, bus, shuttle bus, 
biking and using incentives and deterrents so that the population learns to consider alternatives to driving 
alone.

Thank you for your suggestions. These can be considered in 
future updates of the CTP.

Draft CTP 2040 Public Comments-20170110 9 of 15 1/13/2017 
 

18



No. Date From Theme Comment Type Comment Response

46 10/13/2016 SurveyMonkey Other suggestions The idea of express bus (double deckker hopefully) lanes is fabulous. I think the same across the bridges is 
needed even more. The beauty of the idea is that satellite pick ups and drop offs makes it even better as you 
don't have everyone piling into just a few locations. I'm not sold on the 'pay lanes' though, but I'll listen.    
thanks

The CTP establishes a coordinated transportation planning 
framework for the county over the next 20+ years. Additional 
information on specific projects, corridor improvements, and 
new initiatives can be considered in future updates of the CTP. 

47 10/19/2016 SurveyMonkey Projects and initiatives in 
development

As a resident of San Mateo county I am very disappointed in the lack of emphasis given to public transit, bicycle 
and pedestrian projects. It is not sustainable for a growing region to continuously increase the size of its 
roadways. This enables more and more people to drive, likely in single-occupancy automobiles and does little to 
improve the environmental, economical and social sustainability of the county and region. If residents are to 
truly have multi-modal, practical travel choices as described in the vision statement, a majority of funds SHOULD 
NOT be put towards increases the size of roads and highways. Transit, bicycle and pedestrian projects need to 
be prioritized. Create protected bikeways that enable rides of all ages and abilities to ride to their destinations. 
Support the electrification of Caltrain and further improvements to the corridor to make service more reliable. 
Collaborate extensively with Bart and Muni to enable additional service into San Mateo County. Consolidate 
fragmented transit providers in San Mateo County under one department of transportation. These are just a 
couple of examples of what could be the focus of the plan. 

The CTP establishes a coordinated transportation planning 
framework for the county over the next 20+ years. Additional 
information on specific projects, corridor improvements, and 
new initiatives can be considered in future updates of the CTP. 

48 10/22/2016 SurveyMonkey Setting VMT and GHG 
reduction targets/measures

Please work towards a truly environmental sustainable and equitable transportation plan. The current drafts 
and trajectory point towards a "business as usual" approach to more road building which has been proven time 
and time again as ineffective in solving the regions mobility issues. Set greenhouse gas reduction targets, mode 
share targets and incentivize land uses which meet the states new VMT CEQA laws. The current draft of the plan 
essentially states "lots of people drive and continue to drive, therefore we need to plan for more driving." This is 
not planning. 

Goals to reduce to per-capita VMT and CO2 emissions are part 
of the Regional Transportation Plan (RTP) and calculated on a 
regional basis. The CTP does not set specific reduction targets 
for the county or analyze individual projects. The projects listed 
in Appendix B of the CTP were submitted to MTC for inclusion in 
the RTP update. 

Equity analysis 1) Plan does not meet MTC's revised guidelines for Countywide transportation plans (ex. doesn't show how it 
will address needs identified in the community based transportation plans). 

An Equity Analysis was developed as a supplement to the CTP.

Setting VMT and GHG 
reduction targets/measures

2) Doesn't calculate the plan's VMT increases or show how it meets the region's GHG reduction goals through 
the Sustainable Communities strategy    

Goals to reduce to per-capita VMT and CO2 emissions are part 
of the Regional Transportation Plan (RTP) and calculated on a 
regional basis. The CTP does not set specific reduction targets 
for the county or analyze individual projects. The projects listed 
in Appendix B of the CTP were submitted to MTC for inclusion in 
the RTP update. 

Other suggestions 3) Doesn't meaningfully address barriers (frequency, reliability, cost) of being transit dependent  in San Mateo 
County.    

The CTP establishes a coordinated transportation planning 
framework for the county over the next 20+ years. Additional 
information on specific projects, corridor improvements, and 
new initiatives can be considered in future updates of the CTP. 

50 10/25/2016 SurveyMonkey Other suggestions I feel like Caltrain should be a major priority because it seems like the best way to get cars off of 101. Right now, 
it's extremely overcrowded during commute times, which is a wonderful problem to have because it means 
there's plenty of demand. Here are the things that I think would make it even more utilized:    - An official 
Caltrain app that tells riders if their trains are running late and why (right now twitter and third party apps are 
the only way to get information about these things, and they're spotty and often inaccurate). It would be 
extremely easy and cheap to have GPS units in each train and map their progress on an app.    - Never run 
smaller Caltrains during the rush hour. Most of the trains are already the bigger variety, but it's not infrequent 
that a smaller train will run during commute hours and be completely packed with no room to even stand.    - 
Run limited/express service later into the evenings. People currently can't really use Caltrain if they're traveling 
to the city for dinner or evening activities which adds lots of cars to 101.

Thank you for your suggestions. These can be considered in 
future updates of the CTP.

51 10/25/2016 SurveyMonkey Other suggestions I support more spending for bike infrastructure, especially along El Camino. Providing safe alternatives to cars 
for local users is a key way to cut down on congestion on city streets.

Thank you for your suggestions. These can be considered in 
future updates of the CTP.

Performance measures There is a lack of quantifiable performance measures for most of the goals. If we don't measure, we won't know 
how we are doing. It's also not clear how the funds spent will improve the climate, or other values. 

Appendix A includes performance measures for the objectives 
included in the CTP. Additional measures can be considered in 
future updates of the CTP.

Projects and funding to 
achieve modal balance 
objectives

The proposed funding massively favors cars, and has hardly anything for bicycles. I really don't see enough detail 
on how spending the money will reduce our carbon emissions. 

The projects listed in Appendix B of the CTP are the result of the 
Regional Transportation Plan (RTP) update process. New 
projects were not developed as part of the CTP, but can be 
considered in future updates to the RTP and CTP.

49 10/25/2016 SurveyMonkey

52 10/31/2016 SurveyMonkey

Draft CTP 2040 Public Comments-20170110 10 of 15 1/13/2017 
 

19



No. Date From Theme Comment Type Comment Response

Public input and approval 
process

Comment on public outreach Were there any public meetings? In addition to the public meetings, comments were accepted 
through the C/CAG website and via email to C/CAG staff. The 
plan will follow a process for adoption through the CMP 
Technical Advisory Committee and CMEQ Committee, with final 
approval by the C/CAG Board. These meetings are public and 
notices of upcoming meetings are posted on the C/CAG 
website.

53 10/26/2016 SurveyMonkey Other suggestions It is ambitious, and all Caltrain road crossings should be grade-separated in San Mateo county. Thank you for your suggestion. Thiw can be considered in future 
updates of the CTP.

54 10/27/2016 SurveyMonkey General comment Idea of for pay lanes is bad. I moved from the east bay to avoid the havoc caused by the tolls put up near the 
Altamont

Thank you for your comment.

55 10/27/2016 SurveyMonkey Other suggestions Suggestion For the large cover photo, please consider a photo that reflects the goals/visions of the Plan and that shows 
bicyclists, pedestrians, transit users, and motorists, including facilities for all (bikeways, sidewalks, bus stops, 
lighted crosswalks, etc.)  I don't see any sidewalks, pedestrians, bicyclists, or even any people in the main cover 
photo.  Thank you.

Thank you for your suggestion. This can be considered in future 
updates of the CTP.

56 10/28/2016 SurveyMonkey Setting VMT and GHG 
reduction targets/measures

` VMT only addresses GHG emissions while traveling, not the multiple impacts of congestion, including idling 
motors and lost time. Even a significant shift to EVs will not reduce driving and cars on the road.

Goals to reduce to per-capita VMT and CO2 emissions are part 
of the Regional Transportation Plan (RTP) and calculated on a 
regional basis. The CTP does not set specific reduction targets 
for the county or analyze individual projects. The projects listed 
in Appendix B of the CTP were submitted to MTC for inclusion in 
the RTP update. 

General comment Public Meeting Q1: On a general level, yes. Improvements are definitely needed. Streamlining the county's goals is a move in a 
good direction; no matter if it takes some time. 

Thank you for your comment.

General comment Public Meeting Q2: For our community, improving congestion, where there was none or much less. Unfortunately changing 
infrastructure is a major task. So looking at improving alternative modes to be more efficient and attractive will 
help. For the county, the above applies, but of course on a larger magnitude.

Thank you for your comment.

General comment Public Meeting Q3: motiorist- congestion; bicyclist- availability, safety; pedestrian- safety; transit user- lack of ease, 
accessibility, time-effectiveness, cost-effectiveness

Thank you for your comment.

Information on stormwater/ 
pollution prevention

Public Meeting Q4: Complete streets- consider drainage improvements/effects and utility coordination and improvements. 
Something not metioned at the presentation, so curious how much these are considered.

Additional information on Stormwater and Pollution Prevention 
was added to the discussion of Roadways and is addressed in 
the Parking policies.

Other suggestions Public Meeting Q5: HOV or managed lanes, where real estate of lanes is lacking. Have you considered time-restraints, i.e., HOV 
lane during hour only to rush?

Thank you for your suggestion. This can be considered in future 
updates of the CTP.

General comment Public Meeting Q1: I need to study more. I love to see the ITS on the charts! Thank you for your comment.
Improved Transit Service/ 
Multimodal Options

Public Meeting Q2: ITS to enable vehicles and pedestrains to move at reasonable rates vs. waiting for a light change. Funding to 
make it "all" happen. All = public transportation that covers our entire city and connections to regional public 
transit and last mile opportunities. 

The CTP is supportive of policies and initiatives that improve 
multimodal transportation options. 

Improved Transit Service/ 
Multimodal Options

Public Meeting Q3: Ability to connect to Bart, Caltrain and bus service - last mile. Ability to have bicycle- carry it or have areas 
where bicycles can be rented.

The CTP is supportive of policies and initiatives that improve 
multimodal transportation options. 

Incorporation of shared, 
electric, connected and 
automated vehicle 
technologies

Public Meeting Q4: ITS- "full connected car" abilities. I am told even older cars can become "connected." The CTP is supportive of technologies, policies and initiatives 
that improve safety and efficiency for all users of the 
transportation system. Information on new technologies and 
initiatives can be considered in future updates of the CTP. 

General comment Public Meeting Q5: Funding. Thank you for being here, listening, taking public input throughout. I am sure people are very 
interested.

Thank you for your comment.

59 9/28/2016 Public Meeting #2 Bicycle and Pedestrian Safety Public Meeting Q2: Sidewalks and main street crossing need attention for those with mobility devices to access public transit. The CTP is supportive of policies and initiatives that improve 
safety for all users of the transportation system. 

60 9/28/2016 Public Meeting #2 Bicycle and Pedestrian Safety Public Meeting Q2: Pedestrian and cyclist safety. The CTP is supportive of policies and initiatives that improve 
safety for all users of the transportation system. 

61 9/28/2016 Public Meeting #2 Other suggestions Public Meeting Q2: Reducing new office space development; we cannot solve the traffic problem until we stop making it worse. Thank you for your suggestion. This can be considered in future 
updates of the CTP.

62 9/28/2016 Public Meeting #2 Projects and initiatives in 
development

Public Meeting Q4: Burlingame 101 Exchange now adds time to commuters and residents in Lyon Hoag neighborhood to Rollins 
Ave need 3 signal lights as opposed to 1 to get off freeway and get to Rollins Ave, also signals for left turning 
onto street before RR tracks isn't signed to train closings

The CTP establishes a coordinated transportation planning 
framework for the county over the next 20+ years. Additional 
information on specific projects, corridor improvements, and 
new initiatives can be considered in future updates of the CTP. 

63 9/28/2016 Public Meeting #2 Information on stormwater/ 
pollution prevention

Public Meeting Q4: Use of green technology: pavers, pervious concrete, porous asphalt on streets or specific lanes on streets 
(parking lanes, dedicated bike paths).

Additional information on Stormwater and Pollution Prevention 
was added to the discussion of Roadways and is addressed in 
the Parking policies.

Public Meeting #29/28/201658

57 9/27/2016 Public Meeting #1

Draft CTP 2040 Public Comments-20170110 11 of 15 1/13/2017 
 

20



No. Date From Theme Comment Type Comment Response

64 9/28/2016 Public Meeting #2 Other suggestions Public Meeting Q4: Convert carpool lanes to mass transit lanes with mass transit 4 or more people per vehicle, this allows lyft 
and uber to provide door to door service.

Thank you for your suggestion. This can be considered in future 
updates of the CTP.

65 9/28/2016 Public Meeting #2 Other suggestions Public Meeting Q4: Build the 880/580 bridge run Bart across it and connect Milbrae and Castro Valley Bart stations. Thank you for your suggestion. This can be considered in future 
updates of the CTP.

66 9/28/2016 Public Meeting #2 Other suggestions Public Meeting Q4: Build Expressway from South 101 to Dumbarton Bridge that bypasses downtown East Palo Alto. Thank you for your suggestion. This can be considered in future 
updates of the CTP.

67 9/28/2016 Public Meeting #2 Other suggestions Public Meeting Q4: Convert Woodside Rd into a freeway from 101 to El Camino; close Bay St intersection; convert Spring St into 
a 20' wide bike predestrian overpass.

Thank you for your suggestion. This can be considered in future 
updates of the CTP.

68 9/28/2016 Public Meeting #2 Other suggestions Public Meeting Q5: need more $ for paratranist especially as County ages; need more options for those who need both 
paratransit and fixed route transportation depending on weather and disability good or bad days

Thank you for your suggestion. This can be considered in future 
updates of the CTP.

69 9/28/2016 Public Meeting #2 Other suggestions Public Meeting Q5: Since most new housing for SM County will be in the Central Valley, we need high speed mass transit from 
SMC all the way to the Central Valley.

Thank you for your suggestion. This can be considered in future 
updates of the CTP.

70 9/28/2016 Public Meeting #2 Incorporation of shared, 
electric, connected and 
automated vehicle 
technologies

Public Meeting Q5: Encourage lyft/uber to provide last mile mass tranist driver and 3 passenger (car)/5 passenger (minvan) 
shared rides.

The CTP is supportive of technologies, policies and initiatives 
that improve safety and efficiency for all users of the 
transportation system. Information on new technologies and 
initiatives can be considered in future updates of the CTP. 

71 9/28/2016 Public Meeting #2 Improved Transit Service/ 
Multimodal Options

Public Meeting Q5: I use bike train bike to commute and I love it; the problem is not enough bike space on the trains, we need 
to scale bike space on trains with growth of bike train bike ridership.

The CTP is supportive of policies and initiatives that improve 
multimodal transportation options. 

Vision Zero Public Meeting Q1: Yes, please add "Vision Zero" to your policies The CTP is supportive of policies and initiatives that improve 
safety for all users of the transportation system. Information on 
vision zero policies can be considered in future updates of the 
CTP. 

Bicycle and Pedestrian Safety Public Meeting Q2: Bicycling, walking, and public transportation. The CTP is supportive of policies and initiatives that improve 
safety for all users of the transportation system. 

Bicycle and Pedestrian Safety Public Meeting Q3: Lack of safety, lack of connectivity, lack of protection and awareness. Almost complete auto dependency for 
most households, terrible sidewalks.

The CTP is supportive of policies and initiatives that improve 
safety for all users of the transportation system. 

Improved Transit Service/ 
Multimodal Options

Public Meeting Q4: (CCAG improvements) Focus on implementing robust bicycle and ped infrastructure improvements and 
prioritize safe routes to school to set the tone. Collaborate and coordinate with transit agencies. We should 
have world class public tranist systems in the region.

The CTP is supportive of policies and initiatives that improve 
multimodal transportation options. 

Other suggestions Public Meeting Q5: Add equity to the "E's". Do a data driven approach to making our environment safeer for multimodal 
options that put people first.

Thank you for your suggestion. This can be considered in future 
updates of the CTP.

General comment Public Meeting Q1: The need to improve and expand public transportation. Thank you for your comment.
General comment Public Meeting Q2: Increase public transportation options by having more routes available and longer times. Thank you for your comment.
Improved Transit Service/ 
Multimodal Options

Public Meeting Q3: Not having a smooth public transportation route that connects the peninsula to the east bay (around the 
bay area). 

The CTP is supportive of policies and initiatives that improve 
multimodal transportation options. 

Other suggestions Public Meeting Q4: Need to look at local streets that bottleneck during traffic hours and work with the cities to come up with 
solutions. They should be required to address traffic issues, i.e., El Camino between Encinal and Middle Ave.

Thank you for your suggestion. This can be considered in future 
updates of the CTP.

Other suggestions Public Meeting Q5: This is a Bay Area issue- all the counties should be working together to find solutions. Traffic crosses county 
borders. Ideally Bart should run all around the Bay Area.

Thank you for your suggestion. This can be considered in future 
updates of the CTP.

General comment Public Meeting Q1: Yes, we need a broad, strategic, multi-modal approach. Thank you for your comment.
Other suggestions Public Meeting Q2: Land-use density near transit. Expand SamTrans toward Last Mile solutions. User-friendly connectivity of 

transportation services . Integrate lyft/uber, etc., with public tranist. Encourage dramatic increase in carpooling. 
Aggressively pilot implementation of autonomous vehicle network.

Thank you for your suggestion. This can be considered in future 
updates of the CTP.

General comment Public Meeting Q3: Shortage of the above (Q2). Thank you for your comment.
General comment Public Meeting Q4: We urgently need ALL of Q2. Thank you for your comment.
Improved Transit Service/ 
Multimodal Options

Public Meeting Q5: Educate the public about how the real costs of private vehicle usage already far outweigh cost of existing 
and planned transit options. We don't need to "make transit cost-competitive with private vehicle use"- we 
need to understand and embrace the fact that it already is. We can't pave our way out of this- don't try to!

The CTP is supportive of policies and initiatives that improve 
multimodal transportation options. 

76 9/29/2016 Public Meeting #3 Other suggestions Public Meeting Q1: Need a more robust focus on active and public transportation modes. Tie climate, health, and active mode 
goals together with funding.

The CTP establishes a coordinated transportation planning 
framework for the county over the next 20+ years. Additional 
information on specific projects, corridor improvements, and 
new initiatives can be considered in future updates of the CTP. 

77 9/29/2016 Public Meeting #3 Other suggestions Public Meeting Q1: Add specific active tranportation initiatives. The goal should be to get people out of their cars, not to make 
driving easier.

Thank you for your suggestion. This can be considered in future 
updates of the CTP.

75 9/29/2016 Public Meeting #3

Public Meeting #39/29/201672

Public Meeting #39/29/201674

Draft CTP 2040 Public Comments-20170110 12 of 15 1/13/2017 
 

21



No. Date From Theme Comment Type Comment Response

78 9/29/2016 Public Meeting #3 Setting VMT and GHG 
reduction targets/measures

Public Meeting Q1: Need clear GHG reduction targets and modeshift targets and discrete reduction in SOVs of VMT per capita. Goals to reduce to per-capita VMT and CO2 emissions are part 
of the Regional Transportation Plan (RTP) and calculated on a 
regional basis. The CTP does not set specific reduction targets 
for the county or analyze individual projects. The projects listed 
in Appendix B of the CTP were submitted to MTC for inclusion in 
the RTP update. 

79 9/29/2016 Public Meeting #3 Other suggestions Public Meeting Q1: Goals for bike share. Thank you for your suggestion. This can be considered in future 
updates of the CTP.

80 9/29/2016 Public Meeting #3 Setting mode share targets 
for bicycles and transit

Public Meeting Q1: Need goals for climate, mode shift (focused on dense areas). The need to improve multimodal transportation is a major 
theme of the CTP. Mode shift targets are not established in the 
plan, but the forecast growth trips by mode for 2040 (see 
chapter 2) reflects the transportation investments proposed in 
the RTP and the CTP.

81 9/29/2016 Public Meeting #3 Projects and initiatives in 
development

Public Meeting Q1: 1) San Mateo County cannot develop a transportation plan without including neighboring counties. 2) 
Restore and activate existing railroad from cities over Dumbarton Bridge IMMEDIATELY.

The CTP establishes a coordinated transportation planning 
framework for the county over the next 20+ years. Additional 
information on specific projects, corridor improvements, and 
new initiatives can be considered in future updates of the CTP. 

82 9/29/2016 Public Meeting #3 Other suggestions Public Meeting Q1: Integrate San Mateo's plan into regional efforts in a more meaningful way. County by county approaches 
are not going to be successful in the long run, especially with housing prices being what they are.

Thank you for your suggestion. This can be considered in future 
updates of the CTP.

83 9/29/2016 Public Meeting #3 Vision Zero Public Meeting Q2: Safety- need Vision Zero for no deaths/serious injuries on roads, driver/ped/bike. The CTP is supportive of policies and initiatives that improve 
safety for all users of the transportation system. Information on 
vision zero policies can be considered in future updates of the 
CTP. 

84 9/29/2016 Public Meeting #3 Improved Transit Service/ 
Multimodal Options

Public Meeting Q2: Improving mobility and reducing GHGs. The CTP is supportive of policies and initiatives that improve 
multimodal transportation options. 

85 9/29/2016 Public Meeting #3 Vision Zero Public Meeting Q2: Regional integration of public and active tranportation modes. Safe routes to school and Vision Zero top 
priority.

The CTP is supportive of policies and initiatives that improve 
safety for all users of the transportation system. Information on 
vision zero policies can be considered in future updates of the 
CTP. 

86 9/29/2016 Public Meeting #3 Bicycle and Pedestrian Safety Public Meeting Q2: Make El Camino real safe for bicycling and walking. Set a % goal for bicycle increase. The CTP is supportive of policies and initiatives that improve 
safety for all users of the transportation system. 

87 9/29/2016 Public Meeting #3 Other suggestions Public Meeting Q2: 1) Appropriate signals for Willow Rd between 101 and 84. 2) DO NOT change 101/Willow interchange. A 
decades old plan will only make the situation worse.

The CTP establishes a coordinated transportation planning 
framework for the county over the next 20+ years. Additional 
information on specific projects, corridor improvements, and 
new initiatives can be considered in future updates of the CTP. 

88 9/29/2016 Public Meeting #3 Other suggestions Public Meeting Q2: (Above comment) This is right about the planned change to Willow/101. $70M to make things worse is a 
misallocation of resources.

The CTP establishes a coordinated transportation planning 
framework for the county over the next 20+ years. Additional 
information on specific projects, corridor improvements, and 
new initiatives can be considered in future updates of the CTP. 

89 9/29/2016 Public Meeting #3 Setting mode share targets 
for bicycles and transit

Public Meeting Q2: Set specific bike mode shift targets, as in the ped objectives. The bike objectives now read like a means to 
an end rather than a true objective.

The need to improve multimodal transportation is a major 
theme of the CTP. Mode shift targets are not established in the 
plan, but the forecast growth trips by mode for 2040 (see 
chapter 2) reflects the transportation investments proposed in 
the RTP and the CTP.

90 9/29/2016 Public Meeting #3 Improved Transit Service/ 
Multimodal Options

Public Meeting Q2: Improve public transit options for seniors. Reduce the need to drive our cars. The CTP is supportive of policies and initiatives that improve 
multimodal transportation options. 

91 9/29/2016 Public Meeting #3 Improved Transit Service/ 
Multimodal Options

Public Meeting Q2: Walk/bike/transit with carpool bikeshare/rideshare supplement. The CTP is supportive of policies and initiatives that improve 
multimodal transportation options. 

92 9/29/2016 Public Meeting #3 Other suggestions Public Meeting Q2: Housing to reduce need to commute. Thank you for your suggestion. This can be considered in future 
updates of the CTP.

93 9/29/2016 Public Meeting #3 Vision Zero Public Meeting Q3: Adopt Vision Zero as part of the roadway system goals. The CTP is supportive of policies and initiatives that improve 
safety for all users of the transportation system. Information on 
vision zero policies can be considered in future updates of the 
CTP. 

94 9/29/2016 Public Meeting #3 General comment Public Meeting Q3: No bike swarms. Bikers need to respect rules of road. Use Alameda as alternative to El Camino no left turns. Thank you for your comment.

Draft CTP 2040 Public Comments-20170110 13 of 15 1/13/2017 
 

22



No. Date From Theme Comment Type Comment Response

95 9/29/2016 Public Meeting #3 Bicycle and Pedestrian Safety Public Meeting Q3: More protection needed for bicyclists and peds. Start with El Camino! The CTP is supportive of policies and initiatives that improve 
safety for all users of the transportation system. 

96 9/29/2016 Public Meeting #3 Improved Transit Service/ 
Multimodal Options

Public Meeting Q3: More frequent Caltrain service, integrated transit fares and schedules. The CTP is supportive of policies and initiatives that improve 
multimodal transportation options. 

97 9/29/2016 Public Meeting #3 General comment Public Meeting Q3: Mandate work hous to off peak. Bart, Bart, Bart. Thank you for your comment.
98 9/29/2016 Public Meeting #3 Bicycle and Pedestrian Safety Public Meeting Q3: Bike safety- need for protected intersections, more traffic-separated bike lanes and green paint for bike/car 

conflict zones.
The CTP is supportive of policies and initiatives that improve 
safety for all users of the transportation system. 

99 9/29/2016 Public Meeting #3 Bicycle and Pedestrian Safety Public Meeting Q3: No SAFE routes identified. 1)Children need additional signage for their safety. 2)Pedestrians need safe 
walking area not shared with hi-speed cyclists. 3)Transit stops must be more frequent. 4) Willow and University 
need overpasses to 84.

The CTP is supportive of policies and initiatives that improve 
safety for all users of the transportation system. 

100 9/29/2016 Public Meeting #3 Bicycle and Pedestrian Safety Public Meeting Q3: El Camino is not safe for bicycles. This needs to change. The CTP is supportive of policies and initiatives that improve 
safety for all users of the transportation system. 

101 9/29/2016 Public Meeting #3 General comment Public Meeting Q3: Public transportation options are soul crushing. Those running the agencies need to use the services and 
actually ride bikes to experience.

Thank you for your comment.

102 9/29/2016 Public Meeting #3 Vision Zero Public Meeting Q4: Protected bike lanes on ECR as the GBI project. Vision Zero. Nimble, electric fleet of bus routes. The CTP is supportive of policies and initiatives that improve 
safety for all users of the transportation system. Information on 
vision zero policies can be considered in future updates of the 
CTP. 

103 9/29/2016 Public Meeting #3 Other suggestions Public Meeting Q4: Menlo Park: reconstruct US 101 Willow interchange. Thank you for your suggestion. This can be considered in future 
updates of the CTP.

104 9/29/2016 Public Meeting #3 Improved Transit Service/ 
Multimodal Options

Public Meeting Q4: Mobility as a Service (MaaS) and transportation alternatives (to SOVs). The CTP is supportive of policies and initiatives that improve 
multimodal transportation options. 

105 9/29/2016 Public Meeting #3 Improved Transit Service/ 
Multimodal Options

Public Meeting Q4: We need BRT orthogonal to Caltrain stations, not parallel. People select travel route based upon how much 
time it takes to get from A to B.

The CTP is supportive of policies and initiatives that improve 
multimodal transportation options. 

106 9/29/2016 Public Meeting #3 Bicycle and Pedestrian Safety Public Meeting Q4: Protected bike lanes on ECR. The CTP is supportive of policies and initiatives that improve 
safety for all users of the transportation system. 

107 9/29/2016 Public Meeting #3 Improved Transit Service/ 
Multimodal Options

Public Meeting Q4: More grade separations/Caltrain corridor. Caltrain capacity increase. The CTP is supportive of policies and initiatives that improve 
multimodal transportation options. 

108 9/29/2016 Public Meeting #3 Improved Transit Service/ 
Multimodal Options

Public Meeting Q4: Railroad. The CTP is supportive of policies and initiatives that improve 
multimodal transportation options. 

109 9/29/2016 Public Meeting #3 Improved Transit Service/ 
Multimodal Options

Public Meeting Q4: Dumbarton Rail. The CTP is supportive of policies and initiatives that improve 
multimodal transportation options. 

110 9/29/2016 Public Meeting #3 Bicycle and Pedestrian Safety Public Meeting Q4: Make ECR safe for pedestrians and bicyclists. The CTP is supportive of policies and initiatives that improve 
safety for all users of the transportation system. 

111 9/29/2016 Public Meeting #3 General comment Public Meeting Q4: Less road widening-> induced demand-> more traffic and pollution/GHG. Thank you for your comment.
112 9/29/2016 Public Meeting #3 Other suggestions Public Meeting Q4: Increase the number of grade separation between vehicle and road. Thank you for your suggestion. This can be considered in future 

updates of the CTP.
113 9/29/2016 Public Meeting #3 Projects and funding to 

achieve modal balance 
objectives

Public Meeting Q5: The planned projects are mostly around roadway expansion, which is out of step with the goals to increase 
alternatives to driving.

The projects listed in Appendix B of the CTP are the result of the 
Regional Transportation Plan (RTP) update process. New 
projects were not developed as part of the CTP, but can be 
considered in future updates to the RTP and CTP.

114 9/29/2016 Public Meeting #3 Setting VMT and GHG 
reduction targets/measures

Public Meeting Q5: Please adopt a GHG reduction goal for County transportation. Goals to reduce to per-capita VMT and CO2 emissions are part 
of the Regional Transportation Plan (RTP) and calculated on a 
regional basis. The CTP does not set specific reduction targets 
for the county or analyze individual projects. The projects listed 
in Appendix B of the CTP were submitted to MTC for inclusion in 
the RTP update. 

115 9/29/2016 Public Meeting #3 Bicycle and Pedestrian Safety Public Meeting Q5: Please have CCAG fund robust, systematic SRTs in SMC and work with cities to make it comprehensive and 
consistent.

The CTP is supportive of policies and initiatives that improve 
safety for all users of the transportation system. 

116 9/29/2016 Public Meeting #3 Other suggestions Public Meeting Q5: 101 and 280 cannot be easily widened. For N-S travel, improving Caltrain is the only physical improvement. 
Encouraging more shuttles on 101 and 280 is a time efficient solution to improving throughput.

The CTP establishes a coordinated transportation planning 
framework for the county over the next 20+ years. Additional 
information on specific projects, corridor improvements, and 

117 9/29/2016 Public Meeting #3 Public input and approval 
process

Public Meeting Q5: Next time, please give a presentation on this information before you ask feedback from people. Havin gto 
ask officials individually for clarity is a poor way to effectively distribute information.

In addition to the public meetings, comments were accepted 
through the C/CAG website and via email to C/CAG staff. The 
plan will follow a process for adoption through the CMP 
Technical Advisory Committee and CMEQ Committee, with final 
approval by the C/CAG Board. These meetings are public and 
notices of upcoming meetings are posted on the C/CAG 
website.

Draft CTP 2040 Public Comments-20170110 14 of 15 1/13/2017 
 

23



No. Date From Theme Comment Type Comment Response

118 9/29/2016 Public Meeting #3 Financial analysis Public Meeting Q5: On revenue: please distinguish between $ for new projects vs. maintenance. The discussion of transportation funding and finances in the CTP 
is based on high-level information. Additional financial analysis 
can be considered in future updates of the CTP.

119 9/29/2016 Public Meeting #3 Improved Transit Service/ 
Multimodal Options

Public Meeting Q5: All developments should consider LOS traffic impacts and be assessed TIFs sufficient to pay for mitigations. 
Expand park and ride lots, transit parking lots for cars and bikes and encourage carpooling.

The CTP is supportive of policies and initiatives that improve 
multimodal transportation options. 

120 9/29/2016 Public Meeting #3 Other suggestions Public Meeting Q5: Menlo park, like many others, is allowing traffic congestion to worsen without attempting to mitigate it. It 
can and should. 81% of commuters drive. This can be done without harming biking and public transit.

The CTP establishes a coordinated transportation planning 
framework for the county over the next 20+ years. Additional 
information on specific projects, corridor improvements, and 
new initiatives can be considered in future updates of the CTP. 

121 9/29/2016 Public Meeting #3 Other suggestions Public Meeting Q5: TDM should be for resident not just employment (see Bay Meadows City of San Mateo). Thank you for your suggestion. This can be considered in future 
updates of the CTP.

122 12/19/2016 David Small, Executive 
Director, BAY 
MARINAS, LLC

Projects and initiatives in 
development

Suggestions USAREI has formed Bay Marinas,  LLC to pursue the development  of mixed-use  marinas including public ferry 
service on two of its sites, the first in Burlingame at 101/Broadway, the other to follow in Foster City at the base 
of the San Mateo Bridge.  Burlingame Pier is a privately sponsored $2.5b public benefit project, where such 
public benefits include economic (Commerce), transportation (Navigation) and environmental (Fisheries). Its 
location adjacent SFO and proximate Millbrae Station allows linking expanded ferry service to rail and air so one 
can access the region and the world without the need of a car, thereby promisingto remove 20m cars or more 
from the Peninsula each year benefitting the environment and the economy with the public gathering place that 
is Burlingame Pier.

The CTP establishes a coordinated transportation planning 
framework for the county over the next 20+ years. Additional 
information on specific projects, corridor improvements, and 
new initiatives can be considered in future updates of the CTP. 

Draft CTP 2040 Public Comments-20170110 15 of 15 1/13/2017 
 

24



C/CAG AGENDA REPORT 
 
Date: January 30, 2017 
 
To: Congestion Management and Environmental Quality (CMEQ) Committee 
 
From: John Hoang 
 
Subject: State Highway System Congestion and Safety Performance Assessment 
 
 (For further information or response to questions, contact John Hoang at 650-363-4105) 
______________________________________________________________________________ 
 
RECOMMENDATION  
 
That the CMEQ Committee receives information on the State Highway System Congestion and 
Safety Performance Assessment. 
 
FISCAL IMPACT 
 
$36,000   
 
SOURCE OF FUNDS 
 
C/CAG Transportation Fund; San Mateo County Transportation Authority (TA); SamTrans 
 
BACKGROUND 
 
A study was completed to assess conditions of the current state highway system network in San 
Mateo County for congestion and safety.  Performance measures for congestion included Total Delay, 
% of Free-flow speed, and Travel Time Reliability. Performance measures for safety included 
average annual traffic collisions (fatalities and injuries) and traffic collision rate per mile assessments.  
 
ATTACHMENTS 
 
- State Highway System Congestion and Safety Performance Assessment – San Mateo County 

 
(The document is available online at the C/CAG website at: 
http://ccag.ca.gov/committees/congestion-management-and-environmental-quality-committee/ ) 

 

 
 

25



C/CAG AGENDA REPORT 

Date: January 30, 2017

To: Congestion Management/Environmental Quality Committee 

From: Matthew Fabry, Water Pollution Prevention Program Manager 

Subject: Receive a presentation of the draft Countywide Stormwater Resource Plan.  

(For further information or questions contact Matthew Fabry at 650 599-1419) 
__________________________________________________________________________ 

RECOMMENDATION

Receive a presentation of the draft Countywide Stormwater Resource Plan.  

BACKGROUND 

State law, as amended by Senate Bill 985 (2014, Pavley), requires public agencies to develop 
Stormwater Resource Plans (SRPs) in order to be eligible to compete for voter-approved bond 
funds for stormwater capture projects.  SRPs must identify and prioritize, on a watershed basis, 
stormwater and dry weather runoff capture projects “in a quantitative manner, using a metrics-
based and integrated evaluation and analysis of multiple benefits to maximize water supply, 
water quality, flood management, environmental, and other community benefits within the 
watershed.”  The State Water Resources Control Board (State Board) released guidelines for 
developing SRPs in August of 2015.   

SRPs, although focused on managing stormwater as a resource for the benefit of water supply 
and drought concerns, are similar to Green Infrastructure (GI) Plans designed to achieve water 
quality improvement and required of C/CAG’s member agencies by the Municipal Regional 
Stormwater Permit.  To ensure its member agencies remain competitive for state grant funding 
opportunities and to support GI planning efforts in the county, C/CAG contracted with Larry 
Walker Associates and Paradigm Environmental for development of a Countywide SRP. 

The SRP includes six main sections, as well as several technical appendices.  The main 
document includes an executive summary and introductory material, summary of existing 
conditions within the primary county watersheds (Bayside and coastside), details on coordination 
efforts with local agencies, quantitative methods for identifying and prioritizing stormwater 
capture opportunities, implementation strategies, and education, outreach, and public 
engagement activities.   

Staff will provide an overview of the draft SRP, summarize the public review process, and detail 
next steps for finalizing the document.   

ATTACHMENTS

1. Draft Stormwater Resource Plan (only available online due to document size:
http://ccag.ca.gov/srp/)

 
 

26



  

C/CAG AGENDA REPORT 
 
Date: January 30, 2017 
 
To: Congestion Management & Environmental Quality (CMEQ) Committee 
 
From: Sandy Wong, Executive Director 
 
Subject: Receive information and conduct discussion regarding a potential Regional Measure 3 
 
 (For further information or response to questions, contact Sandy Wong at 650 599-1409) 
_________________________________________________________________________________ 
 
RECOMMENDATION  
 
That the Congestion Management & Environmental Quality (CMEQ) Committee receive information 
and conduct discussion regarding a potential Reginal Measure 3. 
 
FISCAL IMPACT 
 
None. 
 
BACKGROUND 
 
At the December 14, 2016 Commission Workshop, the Metropolitan Transportation Commission 
(MTC) conducted a discussion on potential Regional Measure 3 (RM 3) policy related issues.   
Draft principles, key policy considerations, and bridge toll facts are included in the attached MTC 
staff report (attached).  RM3 would require State Legislation before a ballot measure can be placed 
before the voters to raise the Bay Area Bridge tolls, except for the Golden Gate Bridge, for 
transportation improvements related to those bridges.  
 
ATTACHMENT 
 

• Metropolitan Transportation Commission (MTC) staff report on Regional Measure 3 

 

 
 

27



 
 

28



 
 

29



 
 

30



 
 

31



 
 

32



 
 

33



 
 

34



C/CAG AGENDA REPORT 
 
Date: January 30, 2017 
 
To: Congestion Management and Environmental Quality (CMEQ) Committee 
 
From: Jeff Lacap, Transportation Programs Specialist 
 
Subject: Nomination/Election of Chair and Vice Chair 
 
 (For further information or response to questions, contact Jeff Lacap at 650-599-1455) 
______________________________________________________________________________ 
 
RECOMMENDATION  
 
That the CMEQ Committee nominate and elect a Chair and a Vice Chair to serve for the year. 
 
FISCAL IMPACT 
 
None. 
 
SOURCE OF FUNDS 
 
N/A. 
 
BACKGROUND 
 
Each year, the CMEQ Committee selects a Chair and a Vice Chair to lead the Committee for the year.  
Member Richard Garbarino currently serves as the Chair, and Member Mike O’Neill currently serves 
as the Vice Chair. Member Garbarino was elected Chair at the January 28, 2013 CMEQ meeting, and 
Member O’Neill was elected Vice Chair at the January 26, 2015 CMEQ meeting. Both are eligible to 
continue serving in their respective roles if elected by the Committee. 
 
ATTACHMENTS 
 
None. 

 
 

35


	CMEQ 1-30-17 Attachments.pdf
	3 CMEQ Minutes 092616 FINAL
	4 CMEQ meeting Calendar
	5 CMEQ CTP Draft Plan_Jan17
	5.1 Draft CTP 2040 Public Comments-20170110
	6 CMEQ State Hwy Perform Assess_Jan17
	7 Stormwater Resource Plan
	8 RM3 staff report
	8.1 TAC Agenda Item 6_w updated  attachment
	9 NominationElection of Chair & Vice Chair - Staff Report




